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34,808,706 28,246,498 32,997,924 33,917,357 36,077,425
6,791 5,511 6,438 6,617 7,039
« ) 4,466,298 (2,508,695) 436,096 (2,418,070) 1,961,694
871 (489) 85 (472) 383
4,233,241 (2,700,473) 573,610 (2,584,045) 1,068,750
826 (527) 112 (504) 209
4,203,134 (2,743,469) 524,921 (2,610,098) 1,044,036
820 (535) 102 (509) 204
29,962,243 26,900, 689 26,528,577 23,771,459 24,792,437
5,846 5,248 5,176 4,638 4,837
49,016,125 49,412,490 51,205,263 50,816,888 53,541,151
9,563 9,640 9,990 9,914 10, 446
2.56 2.30 2.35 2.03 2.12
( )
49.95 44.87 45.85 39.61 41.36
0.360 (0.235) 0.045 (0.223) 0.089
C "
7.02 (4.58) 0.88 (4.35) 1.74
61.12 54.44 53.65 46.78 46.31
() /
)
11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125 11,683,125
2,279 2,279 2,279 2,279 2,279
11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000
5,438,384 (2,394,295) 136,312 (1,144,185) 2,713,088
/
1,061 (467) 27 (223) 529
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1,577,524,000 1,044,036,000
8,093, 428TEU 1.2% TEU 5,228
1.1%
TEU 1,824 3.3%
726,613TEU 19%
2,160,068, 000 33,917,357,000 36,077,425,000
6. 4%
2014 2013 /
(TEV) (TEV) )
1,294,372 1,347,236 -3.9%
1,485,078 1,436,438 3.4%
2,048,654 1,808,098 13.3%
3,164,825 3,518,608 ~10.1%
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5,772,195 6,213,860 -7.1%
1,064,590 727,804 46.3%
31,903,318 30,472,708 4.7%
2014 8,093,428TEU 1.2%
5_5%
10%
TEU
1,824 3.3%
34,839,333,000 3.2%
TEU 4,000 5.4%
13,012,779,000 13,260,260,000
1.9%
2,024,402,000 2.8%
7,642,034,000 3,593,823,000
4.7%
13,556,045,000 11,340,282,000
16.3% 6,850,509,000
22.7%
15.8% 2014 4
8.2%
6,496,280,000 6,246,350,000
3.8%
3,992,442,000 33.0%
Chaina Shipping (Singapore) Petroleum Pte. Ltd.( Chaina Shipping (Singapore) Petroleum )
82% 1,351,247,000

2,465,184,000 China Shipping (Singapore) Petroleum 2012 2013
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1,238,092,000 (
2,086,858,000 )
2014 1 1 2014 12 31
( CIT ) 25%
CIT
CIT CIT CIT
963,275,000 5%
898,527,000 764,550,000
1,044,036,000 2,610,098,000
3,654,134,000
22,153,905,000
2015 2026 8,690,651,000
2,734,020,000 3 7,371,352,000 3 5
3,357,882,000
8,344,784,000 5,942,678,000
10 1,793,981,000 ( : 1,791,530,000 )
600,000,000 3.60%
613,980,000 1.24%  4.9%
20,939,925,000
187,259,000 2015
2019 36,978,000 2 39,208,000 3 5

111,073,000
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1,035, 666,000 11,636,482,000
8,151,048,000 34,111,000
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91,891,000
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49.3%
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1.00 11,683,125,000

7,932,125,000

3,751,000,000

56/296



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

ooooooo
@
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2004 3,830,000, 000 3,830,000,000
@D
2004 16 -220 000,000 -220,000,000 ()
2004 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000, 000
2005 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000, 000
2006 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000, 000
2007 1,985,500,000 1,985,500,000 2007
30
10
5.5
(O]
2,336,625,000 2,336,625,000
2007 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2008 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2009 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2010 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2011 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2012 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2013 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2014 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
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@
2,200,000,000 2,200,000,000
3
12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
1,331,000,000 1,331,000,000
2007
30
10
5.5
0
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
@ 2003 10 31 1 3,830,000,000
2004
) 220,000,000 H
(3)H  2,200,000,000
(4) 2007 2007 30
3,316,500,000 10 5.5 1.00
2007 29
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700 Dong Da Ming Lu, Shanghai, 5,361,837,500 45.89
The PRC
No.2 South Tower, Fortune Time 233,662,500 2
Building 11,Fenghuiyuan,Xicheng
(National Council for|District,
Social Security Fund of
the People®s Republic of
China)
2014 12 31
HKSCC 199 3,729,212,891 31.92
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A
A
A 2007 12 12
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
5.44 5.45 3.32 3.63 5.71
3.14 2.37 1.99 1.85 2.07
H
H
H 2004 16
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
3.68 4.10 2.89 2.75 2.60
2.30 0.99 1.38 1.77 1.72
)
A
2014
10 11 12
2.67 2.85 3.29 3.44 3.65 5.71
2.11 2.48 2.65 2.83 3.20 3.40
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10 11 12
2.28 2.38 2.42 2.24 2.60 2.58
1.93 2.06 2.02 2.01 2.14 2.14
18
*
Zhang Guofa 2013 6 28 0
Huang Xiaowen 2013 6 28 0
Zhao Hongzhou 2013 6 28 0
*
Su Min 2013 6 28 0
Ding Nong 2013 6 28 0
Liu Xihan 2014 26 0
Zhang Rongbiao 2013 6 28 0
Chen Jihong 2013 6 28 0
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Teo Siong Seng 2013 6 28 0
Chen Lishen 2013 6 28 0
Guan Yimin 2013 6 28 0
Shi Xin 2013 6 28 0
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ZHANG GUOFA 58

2005 2
2004
Wuhan River Shipping School ( )

HUANG XIAOWEN 52
China Shipping Development Company Limited China Shipping Agency Company Limited China
Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd. China Shipping Terminal Development Co., Ltd. (* CSTD” ) 1981

Guangzhou Ocean Shipping Company
China Ocean Shipping Company
2012 4
bulk container shipping methodology 2002 New

Product for Hong Kong maritime administration Gold Medal in New Technology International Exhibition
multipurpose vehicle container shipping methodology
Qingdao Ocean Seaman Institute
China Europe International Business School EMBA 1997 10

ZHAO HONGZHOU 47

China
Ocean Shipping (Group) Company China Shipping
2012 8
2002 11
SU MIN 47
China Shipping Development
Company Limited Anhui Economic and Trade Committee

Anhui Economic and Trade Committee

Energy Group Company Limited Energy Group Company
Limited 2011 4
Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
2013 6
DING NONG 53
China Shipping Group Company China

Shipping Development Company Limited China Sipping (Afrcai)Holdings (PTY) Ltd.
1982 Guangzhou Maritime Transportation Bureau

Guangzhou Shipping Taihua Tanker Company Guangzhou Shipping (Group) Co.,
Ltd. (China Shipping Development Company Limited ) China Shipping
Suppliers & Trading Co., Ltd. China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co., Ltd.
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China Shipping Group Company China Shipping International Ship
Management Co., Ltd 2012 4 China Shipping
2012 12
LIU XIHAN 59
1955 12 1970 Changjiang Cruise
Overseas Travel Co., Ltd China Changjiang National Shipping
(Group) Corporation Wuhan Changjiang Shipping Company
China Changjiang National Shipping (Group) Corporation
Sinotrans & CSC Holdings Co., Ltd Sinotrans & CSC Holdings Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Group) Company
Liu Party School of Central Committee of the Communist Party of China
Wuhan 2014

YU ZENGGANG 51

China Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping Haisheng Co., Ltd. China Shipping

(Europe) Holding GmbH 1963 12 1984 8 Japan
Representative Office of Shanghai Shipping Bureau Shanghai Haixing Shipping (Japan)
Co., Ltd. Development Division of China Shipping (Group) Company

China Shipping (North America) Holding Co., Ltd. China Shipping (Europe)
Holding GmbH China Shipping (Group) Company China
Shipping (Group) Company Wuhan 1984 2012
China Europe International Business School 2014

CHEN JIHONG 57

Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company China Shipping
Development Company Limited Shanghai Institute of Navigation 1975 3

Discipline Inspection Commission Discipline Inspection Commission of Shanghai Ocean
Ship Repair Factory Department of Organization of China Shipping Group Company
Fang Cheng Gang Municipal Committee Fang Cheng Gang City of Guangxi
Autonomous Region ( ) China Shipping Development Company Limited
China Shipping East China Normal University
MBA 2013 6

ZHANG NAN 66

1969 3 Communist Youth League,
Second Chemical Factory of Beijing Yanhua Corporation Beijing
Yanhua Corporation Beijing Electronics & Instrument Industrial Bureau Device
Company Beijing Computer Industry Corporation
Beijing Electronic Industry Office State Council

Production Office State Council Economics and Trade Office
State Economic and

Trade Commission State-owned Assets Supervision and
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Administration Commission

Management Modernisation Working Committee of China Association of Enterprises
Hunan University China Center for Comparative Politics and Economics
Sinohydro Corporation
Party School of the Central Committee Chinese Academy of Social Sciences
2010 6

TEO SIONG SENG 60

Glasgow University Shipping Vessel Design and Maritime Engineering
Pacific International Lines (Pte) Ltd. Singamas Container Holdings
Limited (00716) Singapore Chinese Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Singapore Maritime Foundation Shingapore Shippiong Association
Singapore Business Federation United Republic of Tanzania in Singapore
Singapore Maritime Academy Business China (Singapore) Standard
Steamship Owners’ Protection and Indemnity Association (Asia) Ltd 2013 6

CHEN LISHEN 66

1968 9 Shanghai Port Authority Production
Scheduling Division Business Division Business Division
Shanghai International Port (Group) Co., Ltd.
2001 6 2010 4 Shanghai Port Authority Shanghai International Port (Group)
Co., Ltd. Port of
Shanghai
Shanghai Municipal Industrial
College of the Chinese Communist Party China Ports &
Harbors Association 2013 6

GUAN YIMIN ( ) 64

Shanghai University of Finance and Economics
Shanghai University of Finance and Economics Shanghai National
Accounting Institute Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical (Group) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai University of Finance and Economics 2013 6

SHI XIN 48
China Institute of Navigation Ningbo Port Co.,
Ltd Shanghai International Shipping
Center

EMBA
MBA Shanghai Jiao Tong University 2013
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&)
2014 2013
12,800 700 13,800 700
12,800 700 13,800 700
2013

Baker Tilly China
and Ernst & Young

2014
7,250,000
2014 5,550,000
2014
700,000
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1997 28 2004
H

2014 12 31
HKFRS
38 59
131
2014 12 31

134

2015 11 19.51
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@
12 31
2014 2013
5 36,077,425 7,039 33,917,357 6,617
6 (34,839,333) (6,797)  (36,004,215) (7,024)
1,238,092 242 (2,086,858) (407)
6 (963,275) (188) (916,383) (179)
7 788,350 154 451,194 88
8 898,527 175 133,977 26
/ 1,961,694 383 (2,418,070) (472)
11 (468,294) (91 (457,618) (89)
21 77,915 15 41,760 8
22 6,209 1 5,541 1
1,577,524 308 (2,828,387) (552)
12 (547,530) (107) (36,290) Q)
/ 1,029,994 201 (2,864,677) (559)
14 38,756 8 280,632 55
1,068,750 209 (2,584,045) (504)
13 1,044,036 204 (2,610,098) (509)
24,714 5 26,053 5
1,068,750 209 (2,584,045) (504)
( )4
( ) 16
( )/ 0.089 (0.223)
( )/ 0.086 0.245)
15
94 203
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12 31
2014 2013
1,068,750 209 (2,584,045) (504)
/

4,715 1 - -
(32,334) (6) - -
10,724 2 (147,475) (29)
(16,895) ®) (147,475) (29)
1,051,855 205 (2,731,520) (533)

1,027,451 (2,757,302)

24,404 25,782

1,051,855 (2,731,520)

94 203
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(©))
12 31
2014 2013
17 36,369,808 7,096 32,290,294 6,300
2,093 0 2,148 0
18 - - 75,991 15
19 18,916 4 20,406 4
21 3,754,380 732 297,303 58
22 52,402 10 51,067 10
23 4,026 1 - -
35 10,479 2 496,534 97
40,212,104 7,845 33,233,743 6,484
27 1,185,498 231 1,545,370 302
28 2,384,511 465 2,476,402 483
401,953 78 375,245 73
23 697 0 - _
29 500 0 2,100 0
29 9,355,888 1,825 9,014,462 1,759
13,329,047 2,600 13,413,579 2,617
14 - - 0
13,329,047 2,600 17,583,145 3,430
53,541,151 10,446 50,816,888 9,914
30 11,683,125 2,279 11,683,125 2,279
31(a) 20,150 4 38,278 7
31(b) 16,873,604 3,292 16,895,316 3,296
31(c) (3.,784,442) (738) (4,845,260) (945)
24,792,437 4,837 23,771,459 4,638
85,046 17 446,595 87
24,877,483 4,854 24,218,054 4,725
203

721296



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)
oOoOooodn

12 31

2014 2013
32 13,463,254 2,627 10,917,131 2,130
33 1,793,981 350 1,791,530 350
34 150,281 29 186,597 36
35 75 0 27 0
15,407,591 3,006 12,895,285 2,516
0 0
36 3,825,897 746 3,890,379 759
658,358 128 757,256 148
32 8,690,651 1,696 8,020,195 1,565
34 36,978 7 34,773 7
19,193 4 14,060 3
37 25,000 5 25,000 5
13,256,077 2,586 12,741,663 2,486
14 - - 961,886 188
13,256,077 2,586 13,703,549 2,674
28,663,668 5,592 26,598,834 5,189
53,541,151 10,446 50,816,888 9,914
72,970 14 3,879,596 757
40,285,074 7,860 37,113,339 7,241

94 203

Zhang Guofa Zhao Hongzhou
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12 31
2014 2013
17 16,487,795 3,217 17,389,782 3,393
19 12,011 2 11,207 2
35 6,250 1 491,889 96
20 12,146,838 2,370 13,241,339 2,583
21 3,644,569 711 213,972 42
22 41,500 8 41,500 8
32,338,963 6,300 31,389,689 6,124
27 652,209 127 912,977 178
28 1,069,273 200 1,188,531 232
237,268 46 201,871 39
29 5,394,887 1,053 5,445,944 1,063
7,353,637 1,435 7,749,323 1,512
14 - - 2,133,649 416
7,353,637 1,435 9,882,972 1,928
39,692,600 7,744 41,272,661 8,052
30 11,683,125 2,279 11,683,125 2,279
31(a) 14,902 3 34,832 7
31(b) 19,012,889 3,709 19,012,889 3,709
31¢c)  (1,437,547) (280)  (2,134,094) (416)
29,273,369 5,711 28,596,752 5,579
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12 31
2014 2013

32 600,000 117 2,600,000 507
33 1,793,981 350 1,791,530 350
2,393,981 467 4,391,530 857

36 4,948,341 965 4,602,319 898
2,054,512 401 1,657,277 323

32 997,397 195 1,999,783 390
37 25,000 5 25,000 5
8,025,250 1,566 8,284,379 1,616
10,419,231 2,033 12,675,909 2,473
39,692,600 7,744 41,272,661 8,052
(671,613) (131) 1,598,593 312
31,667,350 6,178 32,988,282 6,436

94 203

Zhang Guofa Zhao Hongzhou
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2014 12 31
2013 11,683,125 2,229 17,041,861 (2,198,638) 26,528,577 945,084 27,473,661
( / - - - (2,610,098)  (2,610,098) 26,053 (2,584,045)
- - (147,204) - (147,204) 71) (147,475)
2013 12 31
/ - - (147,204) (2,610,098)  (2,757,302) 25,782 (2,731,520)
- - - - - 45,428 45,428
_ _ _ - - (422,222) (422,222)
- - - - - (147,477) (147,477)
- 176,601 - (176,601) - - -
- (140,552) - 140,552 - - _
- - 659 (475) 184 - 184
2013 12 31 11,683,125 38,278 16,895,316 (4,845,260) 23,771,459 446,595 24,218,054
94 203
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2014 12 31
/

2014 12 31
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11,683,125 38,278 16,895,316 (4,845,260) 23,771,459 446,595 24,218,054
- - - 1,044,036 1,044,036 24,714 1,068,750
- - (32,334) - (32,334) - (32,334)
- - 4,715 - 4,715 - 4,715
- - 11,034 - 11,034 (310) 10,724
- - (16,585) 1,044,036 1,027,451 24,404 1,051,855
- - 594 - 594 41,935 42,529
- (883) (6,395) - @7,278) (422,270) (429,548)
- - - - - (946) (946)
- _ - - - ,522) ,522)
- 174,364 - (174,364) - - -
- (191,609) - 191,609 - - -
- - 674 (463) 211 (150) 61
11,683,125 20,150 16,873,604 (3,784,442) 24,792,437 85,046 24,877,483
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94

203

OoooooO
12 31
2014 2013

39(a) 2,819,487 550  (1,071,578) (209)
(106,399) @1 (72,607) 14)
2,713,088 529 (1,144,185) (223)
(5,909,290) (1,153) (2,637,863) (515)

- - (2,227) ©)

39(b) 126,606 25 161,409 31
38 231,051 45 696,342 136
- - 28,389 6

(7,538) @ (21,020) )

(499, 445) ©7) (284,057) (55)

19,308 4 17,466 3

6,205 1 44,621 9

12,600 2 12,576 2

161,178 31 126,158 25
(5,859,325) (1,143)  (1,858,206) (363)

0 0

(574,690) 112) (587,056) (115)

42,529 8 45,428 9
11,636,482 2,270 19,589,402 3,822
(8,151,048) (1,590) (14,947,659) (2,916)
(34,111) o (126,648) 5)

(12,135) 0 (15,956) ®)

(946) © - -
(4,522) @ (20,286) 0

2,901,559 566 3,937,225 768
(244,678) “8) 934,834 182

29 9,602,804 1,874 8,830,970 1,723
(2,238) © (163,000) 32)

29 9,355,888 1,825 9,602,804 1,874
0 0

9,355,888 1,825 9,014,462 1,759

- - 588,342 115

9,355,888 1,825 9,602,804 1,874
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1997
28
2004 2004
H 2004 16 2007
A 2007 12 12
Room A-
538, International Trade Center, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC
2015 26

2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
622
( 32) 11 76 87
2.4 ( )
( ) 2014 12 31
Q) ( )
(ii) (i) O)
(1)) (iii)

2.2
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HKFRS 10 ,
HKFRS 12 HKAS 27
(2011)
HKAS 32
HKAS 36
HKAS 39
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

HKFRS 2 !

2010-2012

HKFRS 3 1

2010-2012
HKFRS 13

2010-2012

HKFRS 1 HKFRS

2011-2013

1 2014 7 1

(a) HKFRS 10

HKFRS 12 HKAS 27 (2011)
HKFRS 12 HKFRS 10

(b) HKAS 32
HKAS 32

(c) HKAS 39

Q)

(i)

(d) HK(IFRIC)-Int 21
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HKAS 37
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

(e) HKFRS 2
Q) (1)
Giii)
(iv)
()

(F) HKFRS 3
HKFRS 9 HKAS 39

(g) HKFRS 13

HKFRS

HKFRS

HKFRS 9 4
HKFRS 10

HKAS 28  (2011) 2

HKFRS 11 2

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12

HKAS 28 2
HKFRS 14 5

HKFRS 15 3
HKAS 1 2

HKAS 16

HKAS 38 2

HKAS 16 2
HKAS 41

HKAS 19 1
HKAS 27 (2011) 2
2010-2012 HKFRS 1

2011-2013 HKFRS 1
2012-2014 HKFRS 2

2014

2016
2017
2018
2016

N
O N =

HKFRS
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(Cap. 622) 2015
HKFRSs
2014 9 HKICPA HKFRS 9 HKAS 39 HKFRS 9
HKFRS 9 2018 1 1
HKFRS 9
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28  (2011)
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28  (2011)
2016

11

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 3
HKFRS 11
2016 1 1

HKFRS 15 HKFRS

15
HKFRS 15
HKFRSs HKFRS 15

2017 1 1 HKFRS 15

HKAS 16 HKAS 38
HKAS 16 HKAS 38

2016 1 1
2014 1 HKFRSs 2010-2012 HKFRSs 2.2
2015 1 1
HKFRS 8 HKFRS 8
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HKAS 1 HKFRS
HKAS 1
2016 1 1 HKAS 1
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2.4

@
(b)
©

HKFRS 5

20%
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HKFRS 5

HKAS 39
HKAS 39
HKFRS

12 31
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)
(b
Q)

(
)

)

) @
¢ Y@M

HKFRS 5

25
5
30 40
12
20 50
20
3 8
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( MPF
) MPF 1,500
®)

2.19% 2.73%
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(ii)
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
31,583,000
Giii)
(iv)
2.4
.1
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2014 12 31
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2014 12

10%
145,115,000

10%

31

oOoOooodn

2.4

177,363,000



@™

2014 12 31

51,195,000

(i)

2014

12%

2014 12 31

)

315,368,000

(b)

7,685

©
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/ %
15,493,000 2013
/
2013 12 31
37% 2014 2013

32

100

235,663,000 2013 201,143,000

/
2013 303,609,000 /
2014 12 31
2013
2014 12 31 8,998 2013 12 31

2017 2013 2015
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32 29

2014 12 31 1,961,694,000
1,029,994,000 2,713,088,000

2,061 9,356
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2014 12 31
( 8,690,651 2,734,020 7,371,352 3,357,882

32)
( 33) - - 1,800,000 -
480,065 351,036 508,396 261,630
( 34) 47,128 47,147 121,585 -
( 36) 3,825,897 - - -
503,860 - - -

2013 12 31

( 8,020,195 7,067,374 2,454,772 1,394,985

32)
( 33) - - 1,800,000 -
455,318 310,720 280,762 20,544
( 34) 46,996 46,991 129,835 38,284
( 36) 3,890,379 - - _
524,851 - - -
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2014 12 31
( 997,397 600,000 - -

32)
( 33) - - 1,800,000 -
107,434 81,180 81,180 -
( 36) 4,948,341 - - -
1,996,841 - - -

2013 12 31

( 1,999,783 2,600,000 - -

32)
( 33) - - 1,800,000 -
199,745 176,891 162,360 -
( 36) 4,602,319 - - _
1,581,488 - - -
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2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013
( 32 22,153,905 18,937,326
( 33) 1,793,981 1,791,530
( 34 187,259 221,370
( 29 (9,355,888) (9,014, 462)
14,779,257 11,935,764
24,877,483 24,218,054
/ 59.4% 49.3%
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2014 2013 12 31
12 31
2014 2013

9,366,710 9,847,162
8,921,941 7,836,977
6,777,882 5,846,905
5,772,195 6,213,860
1,064,590 727,804
4,174,107 3,444,649
36,077,425 33,917,357
2014 2013 12 31
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2014 2013

10,473,533 9,997,141
9,315,693 10,213,356
2,958,644 3,366,099

2,024,404 1,970,053

17) 1,531,369 1,431,610
9) 1,289,719 1,302,847
7,245,971 7,723,109

34,839,333 36,004,215

9) 554,912 513,829

95,325 48,326

67,008 68,920

17) 25,217 26,728
5,925 3,001

12,800 13,800

18 19) 6,194 8,497
28) (210) 4,725

196,104 228,467

963,275 916,383

35,802,608 36,920,598
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( )
12 31
2014 2013
199,594 130,557
279,784 135,756
VAT 295,002 170,787
13,970 14,094
788,350 451,194
(a)2012 Shanghai Puhai Shipping Lines Co., Ltd. Yangshan International Container
Storage & Transportation Co., Ltd.
3 of Cai Shui [2011]
No.111
( )
12 31
2014 2013
(18,399) (19,846)
38 947,456 -
- 5,241
(30,530) 29,778
a - 118,804
898,527 133,977
() 2013 12 31 118,804,000
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( )
12 31
2014 2013
1,098,753 1,119,217
745,141 714,720
737 (17,261)
1,844,631 1,816,676
2005 10 12 2
H
2005 10 12 2006
20 2007 26 2008 26
H
2
30% 60% 100% 10
2014 2013
2.83 85,052 2.83 93,850
2.68 (5.177) 2.83 (8,798)
12 31 2.84 79,875 2.83 85,052
2014 12 31 2013 2014 12 31
2015
60
0.1
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
23,488,000 2014 12 31 24,225,000 737,000
2013 17,261,000 2014 12 31
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477,273 2013 1,050,000

10.
©)

2014 12 31

Zhang Guofa - - - - 2,218,050

Huang Xiaowen - - - 3,334,050
Su Min - - - — -
Ding Nong - - - - _
Liu Xihan (a) - - - - -
Yu Zenggang (a) - - - - -
Chen Jihong - - - - -
Zhao Hongzhou - 799 128 927 2,604,000
Wang Daxiong (b) - - - - 1,240,000
Zhang Rongbiao (b) - - - - -
Zhang Nan 138 - - 138 -
Zhang Songshen 300 - - 300 -
Chen Lishen 75 - - 75 -
Guan Yimin 138 - - 138 -

Shi Xin 138 - - 138 -

Xu Wenrong - - - - -
Ye Hongjun - - - - -
Tu Shiming - 631 120 751 246,450
Shen Zhongying 138 - - 138 -
Shen Kangchen - - - - -
Wang Xiuping (J) 180 - - 180 -
Zhu Dongliin (c) - 658 60 718 -
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9

Huang Xinming (d) - 349 62 411 2,604,000
Qian Weizhong (&) - 500 63 563 -
Li Zhigang () - - - - 1,399,650
Feng Xingguo - 643 119 762 1,240,000
Sui Jun - 638 122 760 1,395,000
Gu Zhongdong (g) - 480 58 538 -
Chen Wei (g) - 480 76 556 -
Chen Shuai (g) - 663 59 722 1,395,000
Zhang Mingwen - 663 59 722 -
Yu Zhen (h) - 399 52 451 -
Ye Yumang (1) - 67 - 67 1,240,000
1,107 6,970 978 9,055 18,916,200

(a)2014 26

(b)2014 26

(c)2014 1 17
(d)2014 3 4
(e)2014 3 4
(2014 1 10
(9)2014 1 7
(h)2014 4 29
(i)2014 4 29

()2014 1 27
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2013 12 31

Li Shaode (a) - - - - 3,382,100
Xu Lirong (@) - - - - -
Zhang Guofa - - - - 2,218,050
Huang Xiaowen - - - - 3,334,050
Zhao Hongzhou - 703 322 1,025 2,604,000
Zhang Jianhua (b) - - - - 1,240,000
Ms. Su Min - - - - -
Wang Daxiong - - - - 1,240,000
Xu Hui (b) - - - - 1,085,000
Chen Jihong - - - - -
Ding Nong - - - - -
Lin Jianging (b) - - - - 525,450
Zhang Rongbiao - - - - -
Ms. Zhang Nan 100 - - 100 -
Wu Dagi (b) - - - - -
Shen Kangchen (b) 50 - - 50 -
Jim Poon (b) 150 - - 150 -
Shen Zhongying (b) 50 - - 50 -
Zhang Songshen (c) 150 - - 150 -
Chen Lishen (c) 50 - - 50 -
Guan Yimin (¢) 50 - - 50 -
Shi Xin (¢) 50 - - 50 -
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Chen Decheng (b) 50 - - 50 948,600
Xu Wenrong (¢) - - - - -
. Tu Shiming (e) - 589 309 898 246,450
. Kou Laigi (b) - - - - 156,550
. Ye Hongjun (¢) - - - - -
. Wang Xiuping - 638 16 654 1,395,000
. Hua Min (b) 50 - - 50 -
. Shen Kangchen (c) 50 - - 50 -
Ms. Pan Yingli (b) 50 - - 50 -
. Shen Chongying (c) 50 - - 50 -
. Huang Xinming - 703 358 1,061 2,604,000
. Li Zhigang - 583 313 896 1,399,650
. Feng Xingguo - 595 307 902 1,240,000
. Sui Jun - 596 307 903 -
. Liu Chong (d) - 80 37 117 -
. Zhang Mingwen - 508 145 653 -
. Ye Yumang - 363 65 428 1,240,000

900 5,358 2,179 8,437 24,858,900
(a) 2013 12

(b) 2013 6 28
(c) 2013 6 28

(d) 2013 4 18
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2014 12 31 2013
2014 12 31 2013
2014 115,000 2013
5,045,000
®
(2013 ) 10(a)

(c) 2014 12 31

(2013 )
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11.
( )
12 31
2014 2013
499,845 502,527
12,230 15,956
512,075 518,483
(43,781) (60,865)
468,294 457,618
2014 12 31
2.19 2013 3.56
12.
(
12 31
2014 2013
@) 57,205 35,562
®) 1,597 387
2,625 _
39 486,103 341
547,530 36,290
@) ( CIT )
2008
2014 2013 12 31 25%
CIT 25
()
2014 12 31
16.5 2013 16.5
©
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( )
12 31
2014 2013
1,577,524 (2,828,387)
(77,915) (41,760)
(6,209) (5,541)
1,493,400 (2,875,688)
25 2013 25 % 373,350 (718,922)
17,511 289,750
316,850 -
(189,402) 425,243
29,221 40,219
547,530 36,290
13.
676,618,000 2013
1,016,486,000
14.
2013 10 11 China Shipping Terminal Company Limited "CSTD"
CSTD China Shipping
Terminal Company Limited 2014 6 20

CSTD 2014 20 2013 12 31
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2014 2013

132,876 399,386

(79,620) (223,406)

(25,745) (66,269)
22,945 27,192
(7,023) 244,706

(21,786) (77,030)

1,289 1,906
25,617 25,617
48,553 356,119
48,553 356,119
(9,797) (75,487)
38,756 280,632
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2014 20 2013 12 31 CSTD
2014 2013
19,112 (112,733)
(483,783) 464,632
313,926 111,566
/ 2,901 (4,903)
(147,844) 458,562
0.31 2.24
0.31 2.24
2014 2013
36,046,000 261,150,000
11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000
16)
15.
2014 12 31 2013
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16. /
1 / /
2014 2013
1,007,990 (2,871,248)
36,046 261,150
11,683,125 11,683,125
( ) 11,683,125 11,683,125
2014 12 31 2013
/ / /



17.

2013

2013 12 31

6)

2013 12 31

2013 12 31

6)

2014 12 31
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OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

(
34,166,375 2,237,195 104,086 330,666 1,739,011 2,581,886 1,071,949 1,470,253 553,518
(6,689,080) - (90,101) (66,214) - (912,864)  (129,320)  (340,989)  (349,431) (6,689,080)

27,477,295 2,237,195 13,985 264,452 1,739,011 1,669,022 942,629 1,129,264 204,087
27,477,295 2,237,195 13,985 264,452 1,739,011 1,669,022 042,629 1,129,264 204,087

(317,879) (50,806) @18) ) - (54,196) - (1,798) (696)
1,488,665  (1,488,665) - - - - - - -
286,914 1,646,106 6,081 13,572 18,363 578,068 2,411 5,077 10,529

(163,624) - (99) - - (10,737) - (2,941) (2,246)

- - - - (1,737,080) - - (580,067) (4,849)

- - (10,653) (43,330) (1,751) (133)  (928,543)  (491,683) (10,020)

(1,283,318) - (4,175) (11,022) - (116,294) (16,497) (57,852) (51,454)
27,488,053 2,343,830 5,121 223,666 18,543 2,065,730 - - 145,351
35,174,284 2,343,830 95,413 287,309 18,543 3,058,922 - - 448,479

(7,686,231) - (90,292) (63,643) - (993,192) - - (303,128)
27,488,053 2,343,830 5,121 223,666 18,543 2,065,730 - - 145,351
27,488,053 2,343,830 5,121 223,666 18,543 2,065,730 - - 145,351
46,924 5,677 7 - - 8,413 - - 112
6,539,672  (6,539,672) 56,983 - (57,358) - - - 375
56,179 4,981,236 26,246 - 46,298 838,928 - - 21,957

(129,531) - - (176) - (10,332) - - 1,473)

- - - (175,906) - 12) - - (78,447)

(1,370,025) - (11,112) (1,331) - (134,347) - - (39,771)
32,631,272 791,071 77,245 46,253 7,483 2,768,380 - - 48,104
41,365,275 791,071 178,890 52,978 7,483 3,891,517 - - 358,808

(8,734,003) - (101,645) (6,725) - (1,123,137) - - (310,704)
32,631,272 791,071 77,245 46,253 7,483 2,768,380 - - 48,104
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2014 12 31

2014 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

Ooooooog
)
21,673,068 1,267,093 - 195,778 1,932 196,115 23,333,986
(5,187,431) - - (47,177) - (142,626)  (5,377,234)
16,485,637 1,267,093 - 148,601 1,932 53,489 17,956,752
16,485,637 1,267,093 - 148,601 1,932 53,489 17,956,752
1,488,665 (1,488,665) - - - - -
48,180 221,572 - - 16,612 238,284 524,648
(92,102) - - (143,832) - (48) (235,982)
(839, 268) - - (3,388) - (12,980) (855,636)
17,091,112 - - 1,381 18,544 278,745 17,389,782
23,117,812 - - 51,946 18,544 434,351 23,622,653
(6,026,700) - - (50,565) - (155,606)  (6,232,871)
17,001,112 - - 1,381 18,544 278,745 17,389,782
17,001,112 - - 1,381 18,544 278,745 17,389,782
- - 55,714 - (55,714) - -
43,259 - - - 37,170 6,217 86,646
(118,543) - - - - (423) (118,966)
(853,935) - (4,643) (39) - (11,051) (869,667)
16,161,893 - 51,071 1,343 - 273,488 16,487,795
23,042,528 - 55,714 51,946 - 440,145 23,590,333
(6,880,635) - (4,643) (50,603) - (166,657)  (7,102,538)
16,161,893 - 51,071 1,343 - 273,488 16,487,795
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(a) 2014 12 31

240,991,000 2013 297,809,895
(b) 2014 12 31
8,344,784,000 2013 5,942,678,000 ) 32

(c) 2014 12 31
3,206,648,000
3,047,044,000 2013 761,099,504 4,239,201,000

(d) 2014 12 31

43,781,000 2013 60,865,000
23,246,000
(e) 2014 12 31
17,886,000 2013 26,363,000
) 1,531,369,000 25,217,000
6 2013 1,431,610,000
26,728,000

82,274,000
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18.

( )

2013 12 31
92,981 10,877
(14,583) -
- (10,528)
6 (2,407) (349)
75,991 -

2013 12 31
90,341 -
(14,350) -
75,991 -

2014 12 31
75,991 -
(75,991) -
2014 12 31 - -

30 50
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2013 12 31

2013 12 31

2014 12 31

2014 12 31
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2,673 26,057 28,730 11,206
- (123) (123) -
- 2,506 2,506 2,001
(2,615) (940) (3,555) -
(58) (7,094) (7,152) (2,090)
- 20,406 20,406 11,207
- 43,627 43,627 18,211
- (23,221) (23,221) (7.,004)
- 20,406 20,406 11,207
- 20,406 20,406 11,207
- 9 9 —
- 4,886 4,886 3,355
- (192) (191) -
- (6.194) (6,194) (2,551)
- 18,916 18,916 12,011
- 47,455 47,455 21,568
- (28,539)  (28,539) (9,557)
- 18,916 18,916 12,011
2008 50

16,626,000
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20.
( )
12 31
2014 2013
( ) 12,146,838 13,241,339

(i) Shanghai China Shipping International Container Storage and Transportation Co., Ltd.
(* CS Yangshan” )  Shanghai Zhengjin Industrials Co., Ltd. (“ Zhengjin” ) China Shipping Terminal
Development Co., Ltd. (* CSTD” ) 100% 38

(ii) 2014 1 Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd. 60% 1,747,400

(iii)2014 8 Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd. 6,000,000

60%
(iv) 2014 7 Shenzhen E-Shipping Gateway Co., Ltd. 10,000,000
50%
(v) 2014 8 China Shipping Container Lines (Fuzhou) Co., Ltd. 345,000
10% China Shipping Container Lines (Fuzhou)

Co., Ltd 90%

(vi) 18,709,000 (2013
18,140,000 )

2014 12 31 43(a)
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(a) 2014
CSTD

(b) 2014 12 31
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)
12 31
2014 2013

297,303 293,965

3,430,597 20,000

77,915 43,666

(32,334) -

207 -

- (42,862)

(19,308) (17,466)

3,754,380 297,303
)

12 31
2014 2013

213,972 213,972

3,430,597 -

3,644,569 213,972

China Shipping Terminal Development (H.K.) Co., Ltd. (* CSTD HK” ) 49

100 38
41,303,000 (2013 : 670,000 )
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2014 2013
CSTD Angang CS Total Angang *Ningbo CS
HK Vehicle Finance Vehicle Mei Shan Finance
Trans- Trans- Port
portation portation
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.

4,161,534 96,513 2,799,595 7,057,642 97,721 43,089 2,442,152 2,582,962
567,645 43,985 2,529,064 3,140,694 32,871 227 2,210,369 2,243,467

3,593,889 52,528 270,531 3,916,948 64,850 42,862 231,783 339,495
131,257 162,452 102,127 395,836 123,936 3,000 96,040 222,976
21,541 3,138 53,236 77,915 360 1,906 41,400 43,666
49.00% 20.07% 25.00% 20.07% 20.00% 25.00%

* Ningbo Meishan Bonded Port Area New Bay Terminal Management Co., Ltd. ( Ningbo Mei Shan Port )
2014 12 31

©) CSTD HK

CSTD HK

2014

372,517
136,282
(108,019)
28,263
740,686
7,752,241
(816,497)
(341,963)
(416,064)

6,918,403

49%
3,390,017
( ) 25,452
3,415,469

(d) 2014 12 31 43(b)

22.
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12 31
2014 2013
51,067 1,329,542
- 1,020
6,209 55,175
- 665
(4,919) (44,679)
- (28,870)
- (1,261,501)
45 (285)
52,402 51,067
12 31
2014 2013
41,500 41,500
41,500 41,500
@
(b) 2014 12 31 (2013 : 31,959,000
)
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2014
130,408
78,006
52,402
39,051
6,209
45%-50%
2013
*Guangzhou *Dalian
Nansha Port International
Stevedoring Container
Corporation Terminal Co.,
Limited Ltd. *

1,377,335 941,941 131,787 630,679 3,081,742
718,621 544,544 80,720 393,330 1,737,215
658,714 397,397 51,067 237,349 1,344,527
297,814 109,372 37,255 212,805 657,246

45,876 (4,505) 5,541 8,263 55,175
40% 30% 40%-50% 30%-49%
2013 12 31
(c)2014 12 31 43(c)
2014 2013

4,723 -

4,026 -

697 -
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2014 12 31 377,355,600
3 (* LIBOR” )
1.37%  1.58%

12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

( 29 2,384,511 2,476,402 1,069,273 1,188,531

245,418 255,517 187,087 201,872

( 29 500 2,100 - -

( 29 9,355,888 9,014,462 5,394,887 5,445,944

11,986,317 11,748,481 6,651,247 6,836,347

( 23 4,723 - - _
( 36) 3,825,897 3,890,379 4,948,341 4,602,319
503,860 524,851 1,996,841 1,581,488

32 22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
( 33) 1,793,981 1,791,530 1,793,981 1,791,530
( 39 187,259 221,370 - -

28,464,902 25,365,456 10,336,560 12,575,120
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2014 2013 2014 2013

4,723 - 4,723 -

13,463,254 10,917,131 13,451,171 10,872,225
1,793,981 1,791,530 1,784,964 1,706,526
150,281 186,597 150,281 186,597

15,407,516 12,895,258 15,386,416 12,765,348

2014 2013 2014 2013
600,000 2,600,000 587,917 2,555,094
1,793,981 1,791,530 1,784,964 1,706,526
2,393,981 4,391,530 2,372,881 4,261,620

2014 12 31
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2014 12 31
1 -
(
2 - )
3 - ( )
2014 12 31
( 2) ( 3
4,723 - 4,723
- 13,463,254 13,463,254
- 1,793,981 1,793,981
- 150,281 150,281
- 15,407,516 15,407,516
2013 12 31

10,917,131
1,791,530
186,597

12,895,258
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2014 12 31
( 3)
600,000
1,793,981
2,393,981
2013 12 31
( 3)
2,600,000
1,791,530
4,391,530
26.
@
2014 12 31 2,344,820,000 2013 2,064,190,000
971,335,000 2013 1,208,953,000 )
28
(b)
1- (Citibank ABN AMRO Bank )
2 - (China Construction Bank Bank of China, Agricultural Bank of China and
Industrial Commercial Bank of China)
3 -
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12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
945,942 1,002,671 213,308 514,784
3,435,441 4,246,825 2,403,372 3,248,361
4,974,505 3,764,966 2,778,207 1,682,799
9,355,888 9,014,462 5,394,887 5,445,944
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
899,160 1,420,095 383,922 789,955
286,338 125,275 268,287 123,022
1,185,498 1,545,370 652,209 912,977
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
- - 285,435 145,647
42 (c)) 333,418 338,914 175,048 64,813
1,858,108 1,850,220 440,164 726,606
2,191,526 2,189,134 900,647 937,066
192,985 287,268 168,626 251,465
2,384,511 2,476,402 1,069,273 1,188,531

133/296



EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

oOoOooodn

12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,344,821 2,064,190 971,335 1,208,953
56,954 333,358 31,647 887
49,410 74,461 49,376 622
10 12 222 70,223 196 2,206
952 2,525 35,746 -
2,452,359 2,544,757 1,088,300 1,212,668
(67,848) (68,355) (19,027) (24,137)
2,384,511 2,476,402 1,069,273 1,188,531
)
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,396,135 1,292,324 707,178 1,011,085
887,172 1,023,454 344,880 167,654
46,155 95,206 6,613 20
55,049 65,418 10,602 9,772
2,384,511 2,476,402 1,069,273 1,188,531
2014 12 31
107,539,000 116,965,000 2013 480,567,000
3,715,000
67,848,000 19,027,000 2014
68,355,000 24,137,000
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2014 2013 2014 2013
68,355 65,401 24,137 25,198
(297) - - -
(210) 4,435 (5,110) (1,061)
- (1,481) - -
67,848 68,355 19,027 24,137
)
( )
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
4,358,371 3,575,544 1,301,520 2,523,732
4,998,017 5,441,018 4,093,367 2,922,212
9,356,388 9,016,562 5,394,887 5,445,944
(500) (2,100) - -
9,355,888 9,014,462 5,394,887 5,445,944
)
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
4,476,370 4,457,684 3,678,832 3,791,364
56,153 38,484 33 12
4,607,985 4,319,262 1,704,277 1,620,509
215,380 199,032 11,745 34,059
9,355,888 9,014,462 5,394,887 5,445,944
500,000 (2013 : 2,100,000 )
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( )
1
A H
2013 2013 11,683,125 7,932,125 3,751,000 11,683,125
2014 12 31
2014 12 31 11,683,125,000 2013
11,683,125,000 A 7,932,125,000 H 3,751,000,000 2013 A
7,932,125,000 H 3,751,000,000
31.
@
2014 2013 2014 2013
38,278 2,229 34,832 449
(883) - - _
174,364 176,601 160,531 158,844
12 31 (191,609) (140,552) (180,461) (124,461)
20,150 38,278 14,902 34,832
2012 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the
Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises 2012
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2013

2013 12 31
2014

2014 12 31

2012 12 31
12 31

2014 12 31

10
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( )
17,024,773 1,355,763 (1,338,675) 17,041,861
- - (147,204) (147,204)
659 - - 659
17,025,432 1,355,763 (1,485,879) 16,895,316
17,025,432 1,355,763 (1,485,879) 16,895,316
(32,334) - - (32,334)
4,715 - - 4,715
594 - - 594
(6,395) - - (6,395)
- - 11,034 11,034
674 - - 674
16,992,686 1,355,763 (1,474,845) 16,873,604
2013 17,657,126 1,355,763 19,012,889
2014 2013 2014 2013
(4,845,260)  (2,198,638) (2,134,094)  (1,083,225)
1,044,036 (2,610,098) 676,618 (1,016,486)
(174,364) (176,601) (160,531) (158,844)
191,609 140,552 180,460 124,461
(463) (475) - -
(3,784,442)  (4,845,260) (1,437,547)  (2,134,094)
50

25
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32.

12 31 12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
12,251,354 8,317,131 - -
1,211,900 2,600,000 600,000 2,600,000
13,463,254 10,917,131 600,000 2,600,000
1,407,370 1,707,132 611,900 304,845
2,447,600 2,438,760 - -
4,835,681 3,874,303 - -
- - 385,497 1,694,938
8,690,651 8,020,195 997,397 1,999,783
22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
1,211,900 2,600,000 985,497 4,294,938
13,281,412 12,379,878 611,900 304,845
7,660,593 3,957,448 - -
22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
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2014 2013 2014 2013
8,690,651 8,020,195 997,397 1,999,783
2,734,020 7,067,374 600,000 2,600,000
7,371,352 2,454,772 - -
3,357,882 1,394,985 - -
22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
21,245,875 15,657,359 997,397 1,999,783
12 600,000 - 600,000 -
308,030 2,600,000 - 2,600,000
- 679,967 - -
22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
2014 12 31
)
8,344,784,000 2013 5,942,678,000 17(b)
)
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
600,000 2,600,000 600,000 2,600,000
613,980 375,122 305,950 -
20,939,925 15,962,204 691,447 1,999,783
22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
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( )
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
- 5.67% - -
2.16% 2.71% 1.25% 1.76%
3.60% 4.75% 3.60% 4.69%
2.86% - 0.17% 0.17%
6.00% 2013 6.55%
( )
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
13,463,254 10,917,131 600,000 2,600,000
13,451,171 10,872,225 587,917 2,555,094
2014 12 31
12 31
2014 2013
305,950 -
1,755,168 1,704,466
2,061,118 1,704,466
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33.
12 31
2014 2013
1,793,981 1,791,530
2007 12 1,800,000,000

10 2017 12 4.51%

1,800,000,000
24,512,000 2014 12 31
1,784,964,000 2013 1,706,526,000

6.00% 2013 6.55%
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( )
2014 2013
47,128 10,150 36,978 46,996 12,223 34,773
47,147 7,939 39,208 46,991 10,120 36,871
121,585 10,512 111,073 129,835 16,898 112,937
- - - 38,284 1,495 36,789
215,860 28,601 187,259 262,106 40,736 221,370
(47,128) (10,150) (36,978) (46,996) (12,223) (34,773)
168,732 18,451 150,281 215,110 28,513 186,597
5.78% 2013 5.80%
6.00% 2013 6.55%
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35.
)
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 10,479 496,534 6,250 491,889
12 (75) @n - -
10,404 496,507 6,250 491,889
( )
2014 2013 2014 2013
496,507 496,848 491,889 491,889
/ (486,103) (341) (485,639) -
12
10,404 496,507 6,250 491,889
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( )

2013 488,921 7,938 496,859

/ (3,282) 2,957 (325)

2013 12 31 485,639 10,895 496,534

/ (485, 639) (416) (486,055)

2013 12 31 - 10,479 10,479

2013 2013 2014 485,639 6,250 491,889
12 31

(485,639) - (485,639)

2014 12 31 - 6,250 6,250

2013 an

/ (16)

2013 12 31 @n

/ (48)

2014 12 31 (75)

2013 2013 2014 -
12 31

2014 12 31 1,267,401,000 (“ ")
316,850,000 3,620,530,000 3,364,845,000

3,478,916,000 2015 1 1
141,614,000
2015 1 1
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36.
12 31 12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
- - 3,739,259 3,389,343
42(c) 873,069 795,372 753,980 616,931
2,952,828 3,095,007 455,102 596,045
3,825,897 3,890,379 4,948,341 4,602,319

12 31 12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
3,782,579 3,642,819 4,940,612 4,594,742
8,961 121,760 4,138 3,557
11,196 89,017 999 1,259
10 12 14,847 15,353 2,521 2,761
8,314 21,430 71 -
3,825,897 3,890,379 4,948,341 4,602,319

12 31 12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
1,910,611 1,979,837 3,634,419 3,303,602
71,067 77,549 3 14,565
1,734,502 1,665,597 1,311,492 1,237,492
109,717 167,396 2,427 46,660
3,825,897 3,890,379 4,948,341 4,602,319
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37.

2013 2013 2014 12 31 25,000

25,000,000
2014 12 31
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38.

2014 2013
1,689,362 2,321,996
90,306 -
3,431 -
1,145,642 -
44,151 -
1,238,676 -
10,867 -
117,756 -
78,741 -
492,648 59,708
(372,000) -
(29,436) (32,573)
(220,066) (7,520)
(707,000)  (1,403,340)
208 -
(422,270) (422,222)
3,161,016 516,049
(883) -
(6,395) -
947,456 240,001
4,101,194 756,050
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678,134 756,050
3,423,060 -
4,101,194 756,050
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2013 11 22 Shanghai China Shipping Yangshan International Container Storage and
Transportation Co., Ltd. (“ CS Yangshan” ) 100% Shanghai United Assets and Equity Exchange (“ SUAEE” )
2014
1 3 China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd. 305,411,000
SUAEE 2014 1 6
2013 11 22 Shanghai Zhengjin Industrials Co., Ltd. (* Zhengjin” )  100%
SUAEE
2014 1 3 China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. 372,723,000
SUAEE 2014 1 6
2014 20 China Shipping Terminal
Development Co., Ltd. (* CSTD” )  100% China Shipping Terminal Development (H.K.) Co., Ltd. (* CSTD
HK” ) CSTD HK 49% 2,782,975,935
3,423,060,000
2,770,845,000 652,215,000
2014 2013
678,134 756,050
(447,083) (59,708)
231,051 696,342

149/296



39.
Q)

)

40.
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17
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17
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)
12 31
2014 2013

1,577,524 (2,828,388)

48,553 356,119

1,596,318 1,540,612

6,718 9,559

(19,201) (12,576)

22 (79,204) (43,666)
/ 23 (31,826) (55,175)
477,755 518,692

1 12,230 15,956
(201,610) (117,409)

9 737 (17,261)
/ (566) 4,434
28,403 18,238

- 481

(947,456) (240,001)

2,468,375 (850,385)

360,689 (319,032)

81,793 (332,805)

/ (13,157) 178,172
1,600 (1,100)

(52,640) 61,643

/ (27,173) 191,929
2,819,487 (1,071,578)
)

12 31
2014 2013

141,512 179,647

(18,399) (18,238)

3,493 -

126,606 161,409
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@
2014 2013 12 31
( )
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,755,168 6,492,589 - -
®
2014 2013 12 31
( )
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
82,526 38,988 37,013 3,689
177,947 59,239 107,499 2,889
44,971 12,651 - _
305,444 110,878 144,512 6,578
2,724,802 2,548,751 14,239 32,559
5,001,447 6,032,487 - -
1,039,428 868,228 - -
8,855,677 9,449,466 14,239 32,559
9,161,121 9,560,344 158,751 39,137
2012
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( )
12 31 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
488,492 53,656 290,012 599,737
429,016 16,875 607,012 1,074,273
3,300 3,125 20,139 55,510
920,808 73,656 917,163 1,729,520
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2014 2013 12 31
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12

31

2014

2013

- 312,000
- 39,200

- 351,200

41

2014 12 31

42.

HKAS
2010 1 1

() 2014 2013 12 31

24

China Shipping (Group) Company

Rich Shipping Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Turkey) Agency Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (Group) Mediterranean Shipping Rep. Office
China Shipping (Group) Africa Rep. Office
China Shipping Development Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Air Cargo Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Industry Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.

China Shipping International Trading Co., Ltd.
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China Shipping Telecommunications Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Investment Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency(Australia) Holdings Pte Ltd.
China Shipping Japan Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency (Korea) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Europe) Holding GmbH

China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (North America) Holding Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (Western Asia) Holdings Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (South Eastern Asia) Holding Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd.
China Shipping International Ship Management Co., Ltd.
China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Finance Co., Ltd.

Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co., Ltd.

2014 2013 12 31
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( )
12 31
2014 2013
611,900 600,000
46,754 106,262
113,616 155,343
2,325,178 1,125,712
23,108 24,742
92,467 293
13,970 14,094
154,107 182,287
3,300 -
17,912 22,088
82,658 20,072
574,328 587,593
178,912 150,070
47,432 75,580
1,462,340 2,127,274
14,573 8,559
29,955 43,054
506,001 31,926
1,211,294 583,709
682,779 479,025
2,939 4,858
CS Finance CS Finance

500,000 643,040
6,899 934
46,020 93,682
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2014 1 6
305,411,000

2014 22
CSTD HK

2014 1 1

China Shipping (South Eastern Asia) Holding Co., Ltd.,

)

CS Finance

49%

CS Yangshan

372,723,000

CSTD
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Zhengjin 100%

38)

100%
38)

Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd.

oOoOooodn

CSTD HK

1,164,900
)
12 31
2014 2013
(1,211,900) (2,600,000)
(1,132) (79,247)
)
12 31
2013 2012
343,746 349,396
(10,328) (10,482)
333,418 338,914
(873,069) (795,372)
)
12 31
2014 2013
5,421 10,468
- 402
- 363,040
2,964,893 3,052,729
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)
12 31
2014 2013
4,882 3,428
670 1,532
37 (1,025)
5,589 3,935
43.
@
2014 12 31
/ /
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 10,000,000 100% -
Dalian Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 26 10,000,000 100% -
Guangzhou Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 14 10,000,000 100% -
Hainan Company Limited
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 13 10,000,000 100% -
Qingdao Company Limited
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 13 71,140,000 100% -
Shanghai Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 15 10,000,000 100% -
Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 10,000,000 100% -

Tianjin Company Limited
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China Shipping Container Lines
Xiamen Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines
(Yangpu) Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Puhai Shipping Lines

China Shipping Container Lines
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.

2003

2002 12

1992

2003

2003

China Shipping Container Lines
(Haikou) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
Lianyungang Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Qinhuangdao) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Rizhao) Co., Ltd.

Nanning China Shipping Container2008
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2009
(Dalian) Information Processing
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Zhejiang) Co., Ltd.

Dandong China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Dongguan China Shipping Container 2004
Lines Co., Ltd.

Fangchenggang China Shipping 2003
Container Lines Co., Ltd.

Jiangmen China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
Jinzhou Co., Ltd.

Quanzhou China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Shantou China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
Yingkou Co., Ltd.

11

11

20

19

12

18

18

17

18

18

14

21

18

18
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10,000,000 100%

38,000,000 90%

682,911,111 98.2%

5,000,000

3,000,000

6,500,000

5,000,000

500,000

500,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

7,000,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

1,500,000

1,550,000

500,000

1,000,000

10%

45%

10%

10%

100%

45%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

oOoOooodn

10%

1.8%

90%

100%

55%

90%

90%

100%

100%

55%

100%

90%

90%

90%

100%

90%

90%

90%



Zhanjiang China Shipping Container2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Zhongshan China Shipping Container2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Weihai China Shipping Container 2004
Lines Co., Ltd.

Yantai China Shipping Container 2006
Lines Co., Ltd.

Longkou China Shipping Container 2006
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2005
Chongging Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2005
Hunan Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2010
Qinzhou Co., Ltd.

Zhangzhou China Shipping 2010
Container Lines Co., Ltd.

Tangshan China Shipping Container 2010
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2005
Anhui Co., Ltd.

Nantong China Shipping Container 2005
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2005
Hubei Co., Ltd.

Jiangxi China Shipping Container 2005
Lines Co., Ltd.

Zhangjiagang China Shipping 2005
Container Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Yangpu) 2001
Refrigeration Storage &
Transportation Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Inchon International 1998
Ferry Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2006
(Shenzhen) Agency Co., Ltd.

Universal Logistic (Shenzhen) 2006
Co., Ltd.

Shenzhen China Shipping 2006
Refrigeration Storage &
Transportation Co., Ltd.

23

15

12 21

23

25

13

26

11

27

29

21

26

27

15

12 13

15

25

10 27
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500,000

500,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

500,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

1,500,000

1,550,000

500,000

1,500,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,500,000

6,000,000

2,000,000

8,000,000

5,000,000

2,000,000

10%

10%

10%

100%

oOoOooodn
90%

90%

100%

100%

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

75.5%

100%

100%

100%
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Suzhou China Shipping Container 2012 15 5,000,000 - 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.

JiaXing China Shipping Container 2011 12 28 5,000,000 - 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.

Duanzhou China Shipping Container2012 13 500,000 - 100%
Line, Co., Ltd.

Cangzhou China Shipping Container2012 500,000 - 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.

CSCL Wuhan Real Estate Investment2012 9 19 11,100,000 - 100%
Consulting Co., Ltd.

CSCL (Changsha) Real Estate 2014 2 11 8,500,000 - 100%
Investment Consulting Co., Ltd.

Ningde China Shipping Container 2014 11 25 500,000
Lines Co., Ltd.

100%

E-shipping Global Supply Chain 2014 7 21 20,000,000 50% -
Management Co., Ltd.
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China Shipping Container Lines 2002 1,000,000 100% -
(Hong kong Co., Ltd.
1,627,558,800

China Shipping Container Lines 1999 11 10,000,000 — 100%
(Hong Kong) Agency Co., Ltd.

Universal Shipping (Asia) Co., 1999 11 66,000,000 - 100%
Ltd.

Shanghai Puhai Shipping ( ) 2007 1,000,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

52,550,000

CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Spring Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Summer Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., 2013 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping Co., 2013 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.

CSCL East China Sea Shipping 2013 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

CSCL South China Sea Shipping 2013 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.

CSCL Globe Shipping Co., Ltd. 2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping Co.,2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
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PH. Xiang Xiu Shipping S.A. 2008 2

China Shipping Container Lines 2002 10 28 514,465,000
(Asia) Co., Ltd.

Yangshan A Shipping Company 2003 12 23 50,000 -

Limited

Yangshan B Shipping Company 2003 12 23 50,000 -

Limited

Yangshan C Shipping Company 2004 23 50,000 -

Limited

Yangshan D Shipping Company 2004 23 50,000 -

Limited

Yangshan E Shipping Company 2007 11 50,000 -

Limited

Arisa Navigation Company Limited2002 18 1,000 -

China Shipping (Africa) 2012 11 2,000,000 100%

Holdings (PTY) Ltd.

China Shipping (South Africa) 2013 10 29 -

Agency (PTY) Ltd. 1,700,000

China Shipping (South America) 2013 5 27 95%

Holdings Ltda 5,852,000

Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd. 2012 13 60%
1,000,000 and

10,000,000

China Shipping (Singapore) 2012 29 5,000,000 -

Petroleum Pte. Ltd.

China Shipping (Nigeria) Agency 2009 5 21 -

Ltd. 50,000,000
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100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

5%

91%

60%
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China Shipping 2009 12 30
Finance Co.,
Ltd.

Angang Vehicle 1989 10 12
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping 2001 7 30
Terminal

Development

(Hong Kong)

Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Finance Co., Ltd.

25%
600,000,000
20.07%
136,600,000
49%

8,620,135,795

Angang Vehicle Transport Co., Ltd.
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Dalian Vanguard 2008 10
International

Logistics Co.,

Ltd.

Jinzhou Port 2011 10 31
Container-

Railway Logistic

Co., Ltd.

China 2006 18
International

Ship Management

Co., Ltd.

74,000,000 50%

10,000,000 45%

100,000 50%

Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co., Ltd.

2015

26
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; n (@65294) (457,615

ey PR Ly

- 21 77,915 ﬂfﬁn
Joint ventures 2 5,200 5541

o e

Income {a epense 12 (547,530) (36,290)

1,029,994  (2.864.677)

DISCONTINUED OPERATION
Prodit for the year from a discontinued operation 14 38,756 280,632

PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 1,068,750 (2,584,045

Attributable to: e
Ownars of parent 17 1,044,036  (2.610,098)
Non-contralling mtarasts 24,714 76,053

1,068,750  (2,584,045)

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
(Expressed i RME per share) 16
— Basic and diluted _
For prefitd{less) for the year RMEQ,08% (RAABD 223)

For profiti{loss) from continuing operations RMEO.O8E (RRAED 245)

Detaiks of the divdends payable and propased Tor the year ane daclosad in nate 15 1o the financial statamants
The notes on pages 94 1o 203 are an integral part of these consaldated financial statements.
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(147.475) il

(16895)  (147.475)
Attributable to: -
Owners of parent 1,027,451 (2,757,302)
Man-cantialling interests. 24,404 25,782
1,051,855 (2,731,520)

The notes on pages 94 to 2032 are an integral part of these consoldated financial statements,
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36,360 808
2093

18,916
3,754 380
52402
4026
10478

40,212,104 33,233,743

ar 1,185 498
28 2,384,511

401,953 375,24
23 657 =
2 500 2,100
29 0,355 9,014,462

12320087 13413579

Assets of a dispesal group classified as held for sale 4 - 469568
Total current assets 13,329007 17,583,148
Total assels £3,541,151 50,816,888
EQuITY

Equity attributable te owners of the parent

‘Share capital 30 11683125 11,683,175
Special reserves 3T 20,150 38,278
Other reserves 31t 16,872,604 16,895,315
Accumulated losses E314] (2,784,447} (4,845 260

24,792 A37 23,771,458
Hon-cont rolling interests B5 046 446,595

Total equity 24877483 24,215,054

ANNUAL BEPORT 24 ar
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12,256,077
Liabilties directly associated with the sssets classified. - -

3% held for sale 14 £ 961,886
Teal current liabilities 12,256,077 13703549
Total liabilities IB,663068 16598834
Total equity and labilities 52,541,151 50.816.886
Net current assels 72,970 3,879,596
Total assets less current liabilities 40285074 37,113,339

The notes on pages 94 to 203 are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements,
Zhang Guota Zhao Hongzhou

Director Director

L) CHEBA SHIFFUNG © OMTAMDR LIWES COMPANY LIMITED

168/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

mmw%dhr recetvables 37,268
ash and cash equivalents 2 5,394 887

7,353,637 7.743.323

Assets of 3 disposal group classified as held for sale 14 - 2133848
Toul current asets rasaem _ ossaon
Total assets 36,602,600 41,272,661
EQUITY

Share capital 30 11,682,125 11,683,115
Special fessrves ELC 14,802 34,832
Other reserses 3N 15,012,880 19,012,889
Accumulated losses Eifs) (1,437.547)  (2,134,084)
Total equity 9273360 28596752

ANNUAL BEPORT 24 L]
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GO0, 000
1,793,951

2,393,981 |

8025250 5284379
10,419,231 12,675,508
Total equity and liabilities 39,692,600 41,272,661

(671,613} 1,598,593

The notes on pages 94 to 203 are an integral part of these consoldated financal statements.

Zhang Guofa Zhao Hongzhou
-Director Erirector

a0 CHMNAE SHIPANG CONTARER LENES COMPANY LIMITED
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nen-caniraling interests
duting the year
during the year

s

= =5
- -

{140,552) =
- 655

= =
- -

(176.601) =

140,552 -

{475) 184

wazn 2

(147,477 (147477

At 31 December 2013

11,683,115

36,278 163%5.316

(4,845,260) 13,771,459

446,555 24,218,054

The notes on pages 94 to 203 are an integral part of these consoldated financial statements.
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_ 1,683,135 33,378 16,895,316 [(4,845,260) 23,771,450 446,505 24,218,064

1,044,036 1,044,036 M, 74 1,068,750

(310) 10,724

- - (16,585) 1,044,036 1,027.451 24,404 1,051,855
£ - 594 - 594 41,935 43,529
& (883} 16,395) = (7.278)  (422,270)  |429.548)
o = = = = (948) (945)

& = - - - (4,522 4,522)

= 174364 = {174,354) - - -
- 9e0) - 191,609 - . -
Ofhers - - 674 (463) Fakl (150} 61
At 31 December 2014 11,683,125 20,150 16,873,604  (3,784,442) 24,792,437 85,046 34,877,483

The notes on pages 94 to 2032 are an integral part of these consoldated financial statements,

ar CHNA SHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPRNY LIMITED

172/296



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)
oOoOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Year ended 21 December

2014 3
Notes RIME OO0 RMB 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated fromAused in) operations E 2,819 487 (1,071 578)
Income tax paid {106, 200} (72,607
Met cash genemted fromdused in) operating activities 2,713,088 {1,144 185)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of items of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets {5, S, 250} (2,637 863)
Purchass of an investment property = Q2.rn
Proceeds from di of items of propenty, plant and equipment b 126,606 161,409
Dispoeal of subsidianes 35 3105 696,342
Disposal of joint wentures - 25,388
Increase in mvestments in joint ventures and associates {7,528} (21,0200
Increase in inwestiments in available-for=ale financial investments (499,445} (254 057)
Dividends received from associates 19308 17,466
Diwidends received from joint ventures 6205 44,621
Dividends receved from aval lable-for-sale financial assets 12,600 12,576
Interest recefed 161,178 126,158
Met cash used in investing activities (5,859,325} {1,858, 208)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid {574,600) (E87 056)
Capital injection from non-controlling shareholders 42 570 45,428
New hank loans 11,636 482 19,589 402
Repayment of bank loans (8.151.048) (14,847 658)
Capital element of finance lease payments (34,111} (126 546)
Interest element of finance lease paymenis (12,125} {15.956)
Liguidation of a subsidiary {946} =
Dividends paid to non-contralling interests (4,522} (20,2 86)
Met cash generated from financing activities 2,901,559 3,937,225
Net (decreasel/increase in cash and cash equivalents (244,67 8) 934,834
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yesr 2 2,600 804 8,830,970
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net (2,238} (163 000
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 29 Q355 BER 9,602,504
ANALYSIS OF EALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the statement
of financial position 9,355 BBR 9,014,462
Cash and shodt term deposits attributable to
a discontinued cperation - 588,342
Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the statement of cash flows 5,255 BER 9,602,504

The noles on pages 94 1o 203 are an integral part of these consolidated financial satemants,
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y u}g@ d office is Room A-538, Intarnationsl Trade Cantar, Ch

Ly e

ﬁpﬁﬁr&tﬁ wm%wkfﬁ wfprmﬁmﬁimimmrw domestic E&mmrm‘lrﬂmﬁqﬁw&%
satvicas, and the cperation of container terminals,

Thm wﬂmﬂ nmmaf MMmﬂm pumud i Rinnmhl
nancial statements have been approved for fssue by the

MBY), unless otharwise stated Thase
pard of uhm‘m (the “Board”) on 255

Narch 2015,
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with Hong Knng Finanzial H.ipuﬂmg Standards-
{ HEFRSS™) (which mm:ta alt Hang Kong Hnanual Reparting mmm Hong Kong Accounting 51andards
(*HiASs") and lri'ttrpmmﬁnhsfmm by thir Hong ltarr; rm:m of Cerfied Public Aocountants {*HICE?A*}
and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, These financil statements also ‘camply with
the applicable requiremants of the Hong Keng Companies Ordirance relating 1o the preparation of financial
staternents, which tor thes financial year and the comparative period continue to be those of the predecessor
Cempanies Ordinance (Cap. 32), In accordance with transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the
Heng Kang Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which are set out in sactions 75 to §7 of
Schedule 11 tothat Ordinance The financal statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
axcept for cash-settled share-based compensation plan which has been measurad at fair valug as explained in the
accounting pelicies set out below Disposal groups held for sak are Sated af the lower of thefr carmying amounts
and fair values less costs 1o sell as further explained in node 2 4 These tinancial Siatemants are presented in
fiME and all values are roundad to the nearest thousand excapt when ctherwise indicated

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financaal statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidianes
teelectvely referred fo as the "Group®) for the year ended 31 Decarmber 2014 The financial statements of the
subsidiaries are prepared tar the same reparting period as the Company. using consistent accounting policies
The results of subssdiaries are consalidated from the date on which the Group obtains contrel, and cantinue to
be consolidated unkil the date that such control ceases.

£ CHNA SHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPRNY LIMITED
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adogted the following revised standards and new interpretation for the frst time for the current.
year's financial statements.

Amendments o HKFRS 10, inwestrent Entities

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011) ' .
Amendments 1o HKAS 33 Offsetting Financial Assets and FAnancial Liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 36 ‘Recoverable Amount Diclosures for Non-fAnancil Assets
Amendments ta HIAS 39 Naovation of Deriatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting
HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 Levies
Amendment to HEFRS 2 Definition of Viesting Condition"

included in Annual krprovements '

20710-2012 Cycle
Amendment to HKFRS 3 Accounting for Contingent Consideration in

included in Annual improvements 3 Business Combination®

2010-2012 Cycle
Amendment (o HEFRS 13 Short-term Recelvables and Fayables

mcluded in Annual improvements

2010-2012 Cycle
Amendment o HEKFRS 1 Meaning of Effective HKFRSS

included in Annual Improvements

2071-2013 Cycle

¥ Effective fram 1 July 2014

ARRILAL FEPORT 201 k13
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m:smkmm mmmmmm simultaneous. The amendments have Mdm:frmm on
Graup as the Group does nol have any offsetting arangement.

r-uﬁa!tad Iaa central mmmmawmu&m af h.wﬁrmwaim nﬁha Tntradum:naf Ia\iior

ragulatians, For continuance of hedge accounting under the exception, all of the following criteria must
ba met: () the novations must anse as a consaquence of laws of regulations; of the introduction of laws
or regulations, (i) the parties to the hnﬂglng 1mjtumint 2gree that one or mare charing countarparties.
mpm their n:i;mtmraerpmy 1o hemn-n the naw munm;:am 10 mh of the panms,and (lli}mz'
.w?atm do hot Tesult in :hmgss to the uln's ef the arginal dmntm olher than chungls dlru:ﬂ]r

attrbutable to the change in’ mntmparijr to achieve charing The amendments have had no ‘impact on

the Group as the Group has nat novated any derivatives during the current and prier years.

{dy  HKOFRICKnt 21 clardies that an entity recognises 2 lability for a levy when the activity that triggers paymend,
as dent fiad by the relevant legisiation, oocurs. The Intepratation alko :l_anliés_tr_ill a levy liabilty is aceruad
progressivaly onty i the activity that tnggers payment cocurs over @ period of time, in accordance with
thee refevant legesiation Fora levy that is triggered upon reaching 3 minmim threshodd, the interpratation
clarfies that no Esbility should be recognised before the specified minimum threshold is reached. The
tntarpretation has had ne impact on the Group as the Group appled, in prics years, the recoanition prncples
under HKAS 37 Frovisions, Contingant Liabilitles and Contingent Assets which for the levies incurred by the
Graup are consistent with the requirernents of HEKJRRIC)-Int 21

fe)  Tha HEFRS 2 Armendrment clarifies vanous issues relating to the definitions of performance and service
conditiens which are vasting conditians, including () & perfermance cendition must cantain a service
condition, {ii} 3 performance target must be met while the counterparty 15 rendaning service; (i) 2
perfarmance target may relate to the operations or activities of an entdy, or to those of another entity
in the sarme group; () 3 parformance condition may ba 3 markel ar non-markst condition, and {4} i the
caounterparty, regardless of the reason, eases 10 provide service duning the vesting perniod, the sarvice
conditien s not satisfied. The amendment has had no impact on the Group

a6 CHNA SHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPRNY LIMITED
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The Group. WHQWM t‘m‘ﬂmm new and revised HKFRS, that have been rssusd hmmm

in these financial tatements -
HKFRS @
Amendments o HIFAS 10 _

‘and HKAS 28 (2011) 'nwmﬁmrww
Amendments 1o HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Inferests in Joint Operations®
HKFRS 10, HIFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Excaption®
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts®
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers?

Armendrments to HKAS 1 _nmmmmaw

Amendments to HKAS 16

Clarification af.olcmtﬂwe Meﬂiﬁdfﬂfﬂqr'écﬂﬁm-and

and HEAS 35 Arnortisation®
Armnendments to HKAS 16 Agriculiure: Bearer Fanis'

and HKAS 41
Arnendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions”
Amendments to HKAS 27 2011) Equity Method In Separate Financial Statements?
Annual improvements 2070-200 2 Cyeie Amendrments to 3 number of HKFRES"
Annual improvements 2007-2013 Cpcle Amendments ta a number of HKFRSS
Annual improverents 200 2-2014 Cycle Arnendrmants to a numbar of HKFRSs?

Oooooood

g Effective for anneal perods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2016

Effective for anneal periods beginning on or after 1 tanuary 2017

Effective 1or annual periods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2018

Etfective tor an entity that first adeopis HKERSs tor iis annual financeal staterents beginring on or after
1 January 2016 and therefore £ not apphcable fo the Groaup

- N w
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 gain
Sssets betwesn 2 Tw=tar and 1S 35oHate of joint venture constitutes a business. For 4 transaction :mmng :
assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognisad in the
investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in that assocate of joint venture. The
amandments are to be applied prospectively. The Group expacts to adopt the amendments from 1 January 2016

11n amandments to HIKFRS 11 mquill that an anqulm ofan thIl'Ht in 3 joint apirarlﬂ'n in which the actvity

of tha pinl ‘aperation corstitutes a business must apply. the relevant principles for business combinations in-
HKFRS 3, The amendments also clarify that a previously held interest in a joint operation is riot remeasured on
the acquistion of an additional interest in the same pint operation while pint contrel s relained. In addition,
a seope exclusion has been added 1o HEFRS 11 to specify that the amendments da nat spply whan the parties
sharing jaint control, Including the reporting entity, are under common contral of the same ultimate controlling
party. The amendments apply to bath the acquistion of the initial interest in ajﬁlrt‘q:i‘imm and the acquisition
of any additienal interests in the sama jeint cperation The amandments are not expected to have any impact
an the financial position o parfarmance of the Group upan adoption on 1 January 2016

9% CHNA SHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPRNY LIMITED
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Amendmients 1o HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarly the principle in HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects a
mmﬂmmmrﬂ:mmmmmwfmmmﬁwwﬁwMWEﬁm rather than
thnaqqngnﬂﬁ hhndﬂﬂtntam mngmwd_umﬂgh the: mgf the asset. _#m Wﬂ- a mnﬂﬁhﬂﬁd mthnd-f:

the Grm.lpm ot used a revenue-based mithmfor the w:i.rlmun'ar depreciation of s ﬁmwmmam"

The Annual improvemeants o HKHH&ZW-@-MM Cyele issued in January Rﬂi-hqtsm mndmnm{ha nurrber
of HKFRSs. Except for those described in note 2 2, the Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January
2{:15 Hpm ui 1hnan'uendrrenu are esq:mnd te have a significant financial |mp-ac:tnn the Group. nmaﬂ;m the
amandmant most applicatie 1o the Group are as lemw’

HKFRS § Operating Segments: Clarifies that an entity must discioss the judgements made by management In

spplying the aggragateon critena in HKFRS &, including a bried description of operating segeaenis that have -

been aggregated and the economic charscterstics used to assess whether the segments are similar The
amandmants also clardy that a reconciliation of segment assets o lotal assets is only required to be disclosed
if the reconciliation is reported to the chiel aperating decision maker

HEAS 1 Amendments are mended 1o assist entities m applying judgment when meeling the presentation and
dischosure raquiraments i HKFRS, and do not effect recogniton and measurement The Company will adopt HIAS
1 Amendments on 1 kanuary 2016 and is currently assessing the impact of HKAS 1 Amendments upan adoption

ARRILAL FEPORT 201 %
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receable, The Company’s investments in subsidiaries that aﬁmms ﬁm&ar salé in ammanrwiih-é
HKFRS 5 Non-cumrent Assels Hald for Sale and Discontinued Operations are stated at cost less any impairment.
losses

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Anassociate is an entity in which the Group has a long term inlerest of generally not less than 209 of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in 2 position to exercise significant Influence. Signiticant influence is.
the power to participate in the financial and opetating policy decisions of the svestee, but 15 net contral or
joint control over those policies

A joint venture s 2 type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the amangement
have rights 1o the net asets of the joint venture. Joint control isthe cantractually agreed sharing of contral af
an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities requite the unanimous consent
aof the parties sharnng contred,

The Group's Investments in associates and jint ventures are stated in the consalidated staternent of Tinancial
position at the Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, s any impairment fosses,

Adjustrents are made to bring inta line any dissimitar accounting policies that may eist.

100 CHMASHIPAMNG CONTAMER LINES COMPANY LINMITED
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cases, upon. hssdmh‘mm,mﬂmm over the associate of joint control over Mluhtmm ﬂmﬁ:&m'
Maud ww.mhw_mmmammm mﬂm&?nﬁﬂﬂw MMMH

The fesults of associates and joint ventures are included In the Company’s profit of loss to the extent of dividénds
recanved and receivable The Company’s investments in associates and joint ventures are treated as non-cument
assets and are Sated at cost less any impairment losses

when an mesbmanl in an assqdaln of a p]nt \rnrtura i5 dlss:ltad as hnH fq; nle 1§ hancwnmd fnr in
amdmmthHKFRS 5 Hpm'unmmﬂwmr mm Dhrmuadﬂpmatm

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL

Businezs combinations are accounted for using the acquisstion method The consideration transferred is measured
a1 tha acquisition date far value which is the sum of the acquistion date fair values of assats fransierred by the
Giroup, Habilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiee and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for contred of the acquiree For each business combination. the Group alects whether
to measure the non-controfiing interests in the acquiree that are present cwnership interasts and entite their
helders to a propeetronate share of net assets in the svent of liguidation at far value or atl the propostionate
shara of the acquires’s identfiable nat assets All ather companants of non-contralling interests are measurad
at fair valua. Acquisition-relatad costs ate expensed a5 incurred

When the Group acquires 3 business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and desxynation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstancas and pertinent

cenditions as at the acgusition date. This includes the separation of embedded dernvatives in hast contracts of
the acquiree,

ARRILAL FEPORT 201 1
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Goodwill is initially measured 3t cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
mmwwtor wmm:ﬁmﬁmmnndawm value of mrnqﬂpﬂm mwmm;w
: - this < :

mmmd n p:i‘:am'm 1055 35 3 gain on ﬁa‘@n pl.h‘qhasai

After initial recegnition, goodwill s measured at cost kess any accurmulated impairment kosses: Goodwillis tested
for impairment annually or more frequeantly il events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carmying
value may be impaired The Group perfarms its-annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December For
the pupm nl umalmwnt Iusthug nmdwlvll acquired In 3 hmﬁi q:mhlmﬂon Is, from the mmm :Ialm

to h-‘mm 1mm the la'ntrgllsuf 1hi maﬂ:mtm Irrtspuf.haf \ldmhr uthlr m’fﬁw Ihbiﬁtilsuﬂh Gﬁ:w
are mlgm:l to those units or groups of units:

impairment 15 determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating umid (group of
cash-generating units) to which the goodwill relates Whera the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) is lass than the carrying ameunt, an impairment (085 15 recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in 3 subsequent period.

Whera goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part of
the operation within that unit is disposed of. the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included
in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain of loss on the disposal Goodwill dsposed
af in 1hese citeumstances i measured based on the retative value of the cperation disposed of and the portion
of the cash-generating unit retamead.

108 CHMASHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPANY LINITED
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All assets and liabilities for which fair vaiue is measured or disciosed in the financial statements are categorised-
w_r_t'hl,n the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the-
fair valup messurement 3 3 whole:

Lvill - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in activa markets for identical assets o liabiltias

Leval 2 = based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
vakee reasurement 15 observable, either duwectly o indirectly

level3 -  based on valuation techniques for which the icwest level input that s significant to the fair
vaks measurement s unabservable

For assets and kabilities that are recognised n the financal statemeants on a recuring bass, the Group determines:
whethar transiers have occurred between lovels in the hwerarchy by reassessing categorsation (based on the
lowest level input that & significant to the fair value measurement 2z a whale) at the end of each raperting
pericd.
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reversed only - ‘thers has besn & change in the estimates used G it A vocchaiable it of that
Fssat, but not to an amount higher than the carrymng amount that would have been determingd {net of any
deprecationfamortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an tmalu‘mlnt loss Is cradited to profit or loss in the period in whd-.'h it arisas I{oﬂljr it thire are revalued
mﬂs in lhaﬁrnnclal stalemrrls}. unias;:the ml Isulmad aa rmm amqunl, in whlthuselha mrsalql
tha mpumnm hﬁssmnumdimh mﬂnnﬂ with thi rlhml acqi:mtlnn pnliqr for that malur&ml
RELATED PARTIES
A party is considered to be related to the Group it
{a)  the party is 2 person or 3 close membar of that person’s family and that person

{y  has control or joint control cver the Group,

(i) has significant influgnce over the Group, of

(i  is 3 member of the key management personnel of the Group or of 3 parent of the Group

101 CHMA SHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPANY LINITED

184/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

@ oty

o ahm@ﬂmﬁmﬂmmmmummum.
an entity refated to the Group:

ety s contled o ity <oty  prn

(i) 2 parson identified in ()(1) has significant influence over the entty or Is a member of the key.
mmmm personnal of the antity (or of a parent of the entiy). N

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and lqul.'imim ether than construction in. pm;rhﬁ. are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses When an ftem of proparty, plant and equipment is classified as held for
sale of when i &5 part of 3 disposal group class#ied a¢ held for sale, it is not depreciated and & accountad for
in accordance with HKFRS 5, as further expiained in the accounting pelicy ftor "Mon-current assats and disposal
graups held for sale™ The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises Its purchase pm and
any ditectly atlrihuﬂhh costs nd' I:rr[nging the asset ta Ilsmekhg omdmnn and Inr.allbn I'n-r rl:in'r.endad use

Cost may alse include transfers from aquity of any gairs or losses on qualifymg cash flow hedges of forsign
cutrency purchases of property, plant and equipmant.

Expenditure Incurred after items of propery, plant and equipment have been put Into operation, such a5
repairs and maintenance, is nnrrm!b; :hmpasd to profit or [ Joss in the pmhd in which it is incurred. In situations
where the utﬂgnltlun critena are satisfied, the expenddure for @ major inspection is capitalised in the '.‘Ell'j"il'lg
amount of the 3sset as 2 replacemént Whare significant parts of property, plant and equipment arg required
1o be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such pants as individual assats with specific useful kves and
dipreciates them accordingly.
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Container vessels: 25 years from the date of first registration-
ermmm*umwm leases »5:aqui:7urdln'pﬂud:qf,-m m
Buildings

m@mﬁ

Ph-rtiml:dlpﬂt Inmmg_m

Loading machinery
Motor vehicles, computes, office equipment and furnture

Whera parts of an item of property, plant and nqulprmrrt hm diﬂmmt useful Irvas, the. mﬁfnf thcat item s
;Ihm don 3 rmnnahh bamamum the pans,ang:l' each part Lsdaprecnled supa;al,ely mmnlmuas, uml ul
llu-sam;nhn ﬂmrn:rﬂtlbn mmm mmud,‘and*adlmutmwm at least d:ur.h rhmmlydwnnu

An flem of property, plant and equipment including any significant part initially recognised is derecegnised upon
disposal er when no future econcmic benel s are expected from its use o disposal Any gain e loss on disposal
ot retitement recognised in profit or los in the year the asset s derecognised ts the differance batween the net
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset

Viessels under construction arg stated at cost less accumuylated impairmant losses, Cost of vessal under
construction inchudes all direct costs refating to the construction and acquisition of vessels incurred by the Group
e depreciation is provided for vessals under construction until such tirme as the relevant vessels are complated
and ready for intended use Vessels under construction ars transferred to container vessels upan the completion
of the construction
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mqurn_punrmd maintenance m:Wﬂﬂ lrrmﬂt of Im:ﬂmrgﬂ-n ﬂnmd:lp;m in which 'll'iaTa[l
incurred. "

Any. gains. wiumsﬁn the: retlmrﬁm wdispusald an mmmpmnnr ara mcmnmd in pldﬂt orim. in
thm_uar of the mtimmnt of dispasal

For & transter from investrent properties to ewner-occupied properties oo inventories, the deamad cost of a
property for subsequent accounting is its 1ar value at the date of change in use. If @ property occupied by the-

Group as an ownet-occuped property becomes an investmant property, the Group. sccounts for such property

in mdm:ﬂ with the pnlh:}.r mad under *ﬁupnny. pllnl andemlpm!m and depraciatlm up. !Ju the data of

change in use, and any diference at that date between the wr'_mg amount and the fair valug ﬂ’lthﬂ pmpnrty

is accounted for as @ revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under *Froperty, pram and aquipmant

ard depreciation” above. For 2 transter from inventories to investmant properties, any differance between the:
fair value of the property ait that date and its previous carrying amaount 5 recognised i predii or less,
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on Initial recognition at cost The cost of intangible assets.
acquired na husinm mﬂﬁmaﬂﬁﬂ i5 the fair valun at the dﬂi:ﬂfacqa.ﬂ:lm Thie usetul Wd intangible asﬂls'-
are assessed to be either finite ar indefinite: Intangible assets with finie lives are mmqumtty amortised over
the useful economic lite and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset
may be impaired The amortisation percd and the amortsation method for an intangible asset with a funite-
useful life are reviewad at least 2t each financizl year end

fal  Port line use rights
Port line use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amontisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Cost represents consideration paid for the nghts to use the port bres for periods of 50 years. Amortisation
o per line use rights are caloulated on the straght-line mathed aver the period of the port line use rights,

108 CHMASHIPAMNG CONTAMER LINES COMPANY LINMITED

188/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

- the expendiure attributable o the software product during its development can be relably
measured.

Directly attributable costs that are capitalised 35 part of the software product include the software:
development employee costs and an appropriate porion of relevant overheads
Dther devaloprment experditures that do not meet these critena are recognised as an expense a5 ncurred.
Development costs previcusly recognised s an expanse are not recognised 3s an asset In 3 subsequent
period.

Computer software devélopment costs recognisad s asssts are amortised over their estimated useful
livas, which do nat excead sight years:
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Prepaid land lease payments under operating Jeases are initially stated at cost and subsaquently recognised an-
the straight-line basis aver the lease terms,

When the liz 35 ]:mmﬁscanm hiahcai;ud nlhl:lr Hitwnnihn land and huliﬂlngs ?ilim&nis tha inthlr‘mu
paymants are included in 1he cost of the land and nulhlngsasa finance lease in property, plant and equiprment

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, a1 initial recognition, as financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss, loans
and raceivables and available-for-sale financial invesiments, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge. as approprate. When finencial asseis are recegnised initially, they are measured at fair
walue plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of tha financal assets, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value through profa of loss

All regular way purchases and saks of Tinancial assets are recognizsed on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits 1o purchase of sall the asset. Regular way purchases of sales are purchases or sales of financial

3ssais thal require delvery of assets within the pericd generally established by regulation or comvention In the
marketplace
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finandial investments.
Available-for-sale tinancal investments are non-dervative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity investments
and debt securities. Equity investments classified a5 avallable for sale are those which are neither classifiad as.
held for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit o loss Dett ‘securdies in this category are those:
which are intandad to ba held for an indéfinite ptliud,dtm and which may be sold in responsa o needs for
lfqr-ldttfuf n raspnnsa to :hanms in market mndnhh;

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured a1 fair valug, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised 35 other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
revaluation resenie until the investonent 15 deracognised, al which time the cumulatie gan o loss is recognesed
inprofit of loss in athar income, or unﬂ the investrment is determined to be mpan-d, when the cunwhm gain
ar mu mdumlmd I’rom Ihn milhh-iamlb Irwestrmant revaluation resawa to tha sulamam of profit m‘ Ir.m ]
in other gains or losses: Interest and dividends earned whilst halding the Fvailable-for-sale financial investments
arg raported 35 intarest income and dividend income, respectivaly and are recognised In profit or loss as other
incoms in accardance with the palicies et out for "Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted aquity Investments cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasanable fair value estimates i significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the vanous

estimates within the range cannat be reasonably assessed and used In estimating fair valug, such investments
arg stated at cost less any impairment losses

ARRILAL FEPORT 201 1

191/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

mawm i o the asset mq:mmam |m rate. i}qrnmmmmg mmm s
impaited, then the amount recorded in equity s reclassified to protit of loss.

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A financial assat ﬂh‘; where applicable, 3 part of 2 financial asset or part ol a/ gréit.p of similar financial assets)
is prisnarily s:lad'm:grﬂsaﬂ {10, rervoved fram the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

o the rights to receiva cash flows from tha asset have expired; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material dﬂay to a third party under a "pass-through”
arrangement, and either (a) the Group has transterred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assat,
of (b} the Group has neithar fransferred nor retained substantially all the nsks and rewards of The asset,
but has transferred contral of the asset

Whin the Group has transferred s rights to recense cash flows from an asset or has enlered into a pass-through
arrangamant, it evaluates if and to what axtent it has refainad the risk and rewards of ownership of the assat

When it has neither transfermed nor retained substantially all the rieks and rewards of the assel nor transferred
centred of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transterred assef to the extent of the Group's
continuing involvament. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated lishildy. The transferred asset
and the assaciated Eability are m;urgd on & bass that reflacts the rights and cbligations that the Group has
retaingd.

Continuing invabrernent that takes the farm of a guaraniee ovar the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the criginal carrymg amount of the asset and the maximum ameount of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay
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For financial assets carried at amenised cost, 'thai:ﬂmi.npcﬂm assesses whether impairment exists individually
for rmwlw I,H‘-‘:m mwkﬂlﬂ*@ﬂhﬂ ﬂdhﬁthaﬁdrﬁm:h’l assets that are not hcww

irpaintiant and for which an {mpaifmant 1555 5, or continies 1a'te, mogmmmnnﬁnuaﬂmn S eliscine:
assessment of Impairment

Tha amaunt of any h'rpalmm less idantified s n-nasuud as the o durmru hmmn the aﬁﬂsﬁwmamuunt-
;m:i the presant value of enlnﬂtad l'ulum cash ﬂw.rs {mmm futwa mdn lossas that have nat. rni basn
im:umi# Thi prﬁlm vatue uf 1hn ﬁtirnattd fu1um msh iil:lws is ﬂmunm:l at tha I’imdai ‘Esset’s nliannl
aﬂmha interast rate {ia, ‘the effective interast ‘ratrmm;md a H'Il'hal mmgnrlm}

The carrying amount of the asset & reduced throwgh the use of an allowance account and the loss is recogn ised
in prati or boss. Interest incems continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accried using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss
Loans and recewables togethar with any assocated allowance are written off when there & no realistic prospect
of future recovery and all collaterzl has been realised or has been transfemed 10 the Group

if, in @ subsequent penod, the ameunt of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previausly recognised mmpalrment loss is Increased ar

reduced by adjusting the ai_l_mam account It 3 wrdte-aff i fater recovered, the recovery is credited 19 other
expenses in profit or loss
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e R AR

Ewrmmﬂmmm investmants, the Group assesses at the end of each. ummw whethar
there is objective evidence that an investment of a group of investments i impaired.

prm of | lbﬁ. &5 remaved from ﬂhﬁf@nwahmﬁre Incame anﬂ wwn profit or loss

In the case of equily investments classitied as available for sale. cbjective. deBI'Lm '-"-I'thld Inﬁhdu swgnificant

or prelenged dir:clm in the falr valug of an Imlish'mnt bihw its cost 'Slg‘nrflcant' &lvaw against the
ariginal cost of the: imnstrmn'l: am:i nmhnged ag;inn thz pmod in which the fau value has been hnlmu Rs.
urlghulﬁuil wm tMrtfswmm uﬂnwhrmm the mmraﬂw foss — rrmmd = the cﬁﬂmm hnwun

the acquisition cost and the current fair valus, less any lrrpdmm loss on that investment previously récngnuad

in profit or loss - i removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in profit-or loss Impairment

{osses on equity instruments classitied as available for sale are not reversed through prodit of loss. Increases in

their fair value atter impairment are recognised directly in other comprahenshe incoms

The determination of what s “significant® or *prolonged* requines judgement. In making ths judgement, the
Group evaluates, among other factars, the duration of extent to which the fair valug of an investment (5 less
thari its cost;

In the case of debt instruments classitied as avaltable for sale, impairmeant is assessed based on the same ariterla
as financial assets carried at amonised cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment @ the curnulative
joss measured as the ditference betwaen the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any Impairment
toss on that investment previously recegnised in profit or loss Future interest incoms continues to be acorued
based on the reduced carrying ameunt of the asset and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpese of measuning the impairment koss. The interest ncome & recorded as part
aof finance income. Impairment losses an debt mstruments are reversad through profit or loss f the subsaquent
increase in Tair value of the Instruments can be cbjectivaly related 1o an event accurring after the impairment
Inss was recognised in profil of loss.

1M CHMA SHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPANY LINITED

194/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amartised cost,
using the effective interast rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in w}-ghw
they are stated at cost Gains and mm& rmugnm ln,prdﬂ of loss when the labllth&-m&dmmmﬂgdm
mh;xlﬁmgh the. nl‘fnctm interest rate. am;nlsaﬂurr process

Amcitised cost is calculated by faking inte account any discount or premium on acquistion and fees of costs:
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate: The effective interest rate amortisation is Included in
tinance costs in pratit of loss.

Financial guarantee contracs

Financral guarantee contracts issuad by the Group are those contracts that require 3 payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the spacfied debtor fails to make a paymant when due In
accordance with the terms o a debt instrument A financial guarantee contract s recognisad infially as & liability
3t its fair value, adpsted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the ssuance of the guamantes

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarntes contract at the higher of ()
the amaount of the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present cbligation at the end of the
repaorting parcod, and (0 the amount initiglly recognised lass, when appropriate, cumulative amartisation.
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fiset an _:hﬁw n»
tdmuum mMmmMMMM samtn’ﬂmmm it

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMEN

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as interest rate swaps, to hedge its intarest rate sk Such
derwvative financial instrusnents are initially recognised at fair valug on the date on which a dervative contract is.
entared into and are mnqwnty remeasured at fair valua Derivatives are caried a5 assets when the fair value
lspnshm and as 1i!hllrtlee: when the fair nlue ks negative

Any gains or lesses-arsing from changes in faw value of derrvatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except
for the effactive portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive income and later
reclassitied to profit or loss when the hedged item aflects profit or loss.

Fol the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as.

- fair value hedges whan hedaing the exposure to changes in the fair valee of a recognised asset or [Rbility
o an unrécognised Tirm commitment; of

* cazh flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that s edther attributable to 2
particular risk associated with a recognised assat or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, or
a faréign cuerency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment, ar

. hadges of & nel investmant in 3 foreign operation.
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The eftective partion of the gain.or loss on'the hedging instrument is recognised drectly in other comprehensve.
income in the hedging rasende, whike any ineffective ‘pogtion &wmﬂ,!md!lllljll predit or koss as othar
erpanses.

Amaunts recognised in nlhnrcuﬂpnmm inconme ammmrmdmnttxfur loss when the hedged ltamnc'rhn

Mmmmmhasmn mﬁldihﬁn:ial hmnu—uriﬁhndai mq:im bmmnhdmwm aimmst

sale occurs. Whiere tha hedged tem is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial liabiltty, the. amounts
recognised in other comprehensive income are transferred ta the initial carrying amount of the non-financial

asset er noninanciat lability,

Where the hedged itam s the ms!t tnf a rion-finanrial asse] ot nan-financial IEability, the amounts mmgnised in
ather comprehansive income are’ transferned 1o proHt or Joss in the same period of periods duning which the
asset acquired or lability assumed affects proft or loss.

it the hedging instrument expires or 5 sobd, temainated or exercised without replacernent or rollover (as part
of the hedging strateqgy), or if its designation as 3 hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer maets the

crfteria for hedge accounting. the amounts previously recognised in ather i:drrpmhgns_hla e femain in other
comprehensive income until the forecast transaction occurs ar the foreign currency firm commitment is met
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inte current portions and non-current portions anly if a relisble allcation can be made.
INVENTORIES
mmma; aﬂrs[ﬂnd aﬂm lmamfmn am net realsable uadm m:t !sdewrmm wumndmme basis

Hat rmfsabhﬂm 15 I:m on; lsummd -semng pﬁ'm rmwmu costs to be rn:umd to mnpw'tiun"
and disposal.

Cost of inventores includes the tranger from equity of gains and lesses an qualdying cash flow hadges i respect
of the purchases of raw materiak

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpase of the conselidaled statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on kand
and demand deposits, and short term highly liguid investoeants that are readily converiible inte known amounis
of cash, are subject ta an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three manths when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayabile on demand and form an integral part
af the Group's cash managemsnt

For the puipose of the statement af financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at
banks. including term deposits, and assels similar in naiume te cash, which are not resircted as (o use
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Emmﬂ taw assats and hﬂ:ﬁﬂtFﬁ‘m nmwd at tf'ft‘ﬁlrmnt mm wh‘ml‘bﬁm mr pﬂidtu the
taxation autharities, based on 1ax rates {and tax faws) that have been enacted wmmmmf enacted by the
end of the teporting period, taking Inta consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries.
in whach the Group operales.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liabiity method, on all temporary ditferences at the end af the reporting

period betwesn the tax bases of assats and abilithes and their camying amounfs for financial reporting purposes.

Defarred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initizl recognition of goodwill or an assel ar liability in a
transaction that is nol 3 business combination and, at the lime of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable prafit or koss, and

. in respact of taxable temporary differances asociated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and

jaint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temperary ditterances can be controlled and it &
probable that the temparary differences will nol reverse in the foreseeable futurs,
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aab ﬁhmiﬁﬁmmmﬂnmwm&m

deferied tak asset to be utilised. Lmracéghm dafarred tax sssets are reassessed at the end of each rmmng-;
pamrnim remgqhqﬂtta the extant that it huhmmmm hat suficient taxable profr will be available
e allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deierradm;ssuﬂnd Iahﬂnhs:m mm,mdalmm m&lﬂamqmeﬂmmapphrmimmwwjm the
asailsmm or the! Ilal:lltr 5 sattled, Wmn&:ﬁmwﬂﬁtm laws) that mnm mdﬂlprﬂﬁantmk
mmdbytmmdﬂthefapmmgpamd

Deferred 1ax asseis and delerred ta H:HIjt.h: am.pifmt it a lagally enfarceable nght exists to set off cument
taw assets aganst current tt lizbilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
Lacation autharity.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Govarnmeant grants are recegnisad at ther fair valuz where there & reasonable assurance that the grant will
be recewad and alf attaching conditicns will be corplied wih When the grant relates to an expense tem, 1t is
recognised as income on 3 systematic basis over the péribds thiat the costs, which it is intanded 1o compensate,
are expensed '

Where the grant ratates o an assat, the fair value is deducted from the carrying amount of the asat and refeased
te prafit or loss by way of 3 reduced depreciation charge.
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The cost of cash-settled transactions is measured initially at fair value at the grant date using @ binomial option
waluation model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted (note
5). The fair value (s expensed over the period until the vesting date with recognition of a comresponding katility
The liability |5 measured at the end of each reporting period up to and Including the settlement date, with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. )
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Al tull-time employses of the Group employed in Mainland China are il‘l'trtlld to paruupau In various
_g-mmrrml;mumorad hcmngiurﬂs Thaﬁmm mhtrbtﬂmu ﬂmne fund: hmd on canain percanlm~
of the salaries of mtmpl‘urnrm am\thur bass. subject 1mnr[ain ulﬁm Thl Gwéw‘s JIEhHIty in-
respect of these funds is limited to the contributions: payable in sach year. Contributions to the funds

are expensed as incurred,

BORROWING COSTS

Bomowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfying assets; | . assis
that nacessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised s part
of the cost of thoss assets, The capitalisation of such borowing costs ceases when the amets are substantially
ready for their intended wse or sale. investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specdic
borrawings pending their expenditure on qualdying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalssd AN
ather barrewing costs are expenised i the pericod in which they are incurred. Boerewing costs consist of interest
and ather costs that an entity incurs-n connection with the borrawing of funds

Whera tunds have been borrowed generally, and used far the purpose of cbtaining gualifying assets, a
capitalisation rate ranging between 2. 19% and 2 73% has been applied to the expenditure on the indivedual
assets
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when an inflow of sconarnic benefits is probable When' lﬂhﬂ#‘lmlfmﬂ an asset umtmd

DIVIDENDS

Final mm: pjopm& by the. ul.mlu;s are classified as & ﬁpnmh allocation of lmlnir.l pmd"lswlhln he
equity section of the Satement of finandial pwﬂlm'n, until tmar have been approved I'le' the shareholdars in
a ganeral meeting, When these dividends have besn approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recagnised as a kabdity,

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s memarandum and articies
af- mmm grant the ﬂfu:tms‘tm mﬂhumy to dmaﬁ mtﬂrm ﬂhridlnd: Cﬂﬁlquimlr int@rim dividends am
recognised immediately as a liability when they are propased and declared.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Certain subsidiaries incorperated outside Mainland China have Hong Kong dollars ("HKD®), United States dollars
("USD®), South Afrcan rand (*ZaR"), Brazilian real ("BRL”) and Migerian Maira ("NGN®) as their functional
cutrencies: The functional currency of Mainland China subsidiaries is the RME. As the Group mainly operates in
taintand China; the RME & used as the presentation currency of the Group. Each entity in the Group determines
its cwn functional currency and itens included in the financial staternents of each entity are megsured using that
functicnal currency. Foreign cumrency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded
using fheir respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates of the ransactions. Maonatary assets and
ligbilties dencminated in foregn currencies are transiated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at
the erd of the reporting period. Differences arising on settlerment o translation of monetary items are ecognised
in prafil or boss
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mmm mm mﬁﬁﬂ# the .]‘H‘l‘

Tha msul:hg &xchange dﬂhmm -1 mnw in uthnr mnhnm rnq:me and. mmm in the

uﬂmﬁs&gﬁm Tesarve. mrdigmaw al fmignupumm the cnnpmuﬂ of mhar mmmm income
ﬂﬁﬂng lll:rih‘at pnm:uhr famgn mﬂﬁm ii-;remgnlnd in pmm ar hu:s.

Any goodwill ansing on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair valye adjustments to the carying
amounts of assets and lisbilitles ansing on aoquisition are treated as assets and kabditses of the foreign oparation
and transiatad at the closing rate

For the purpose of the consolidated ﬁla_l'triiim of cash flows, the cash flows of non-FiC established subsidaries
arg translated inlo RME at the exchangs rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows Fregquently recurring cash

flows of non-FRC establshed companies which arise throughout the year are transaled into RMB at the weighted:
awerage exchange rates for the year
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respact of he treatment of a3 :ﬁmrm*m’manu'
Mﬂmmnmmmnmumum in nete 2.4,

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The lmrassuﬂ'plbrﬁ mm-mhtp the futurl amlﬁthll ‘kay sources of nsthml*on unmrwinl.ra'tthe “end of the
reﬁérungpaﬂad, that have a ggnh‘l-:mﬂ tisk of causing a material adjustment wthnﬂrqgmg amnounts of asate
ard liabilities within the next financial year, are described below,

(i} Impairment of container vessels and containers

The Group assesses whether vessels 2nd containers have any indication of impairment, in accordanice with
the accounting policy stated in note 204 to tha financial staterrants for the year anded 31 December 2014
A5 at 31 December 2014, after reviewing the external and intarnal evidence, the directars cansidered the
indication of impawment, and an assessment of the recoverable amounts of The assels has been conducied

{iit  Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment
Managernent determings the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Group’s property, plant
and equipmant. by reference ta the Group’s business modal, s assets managamant policy, the industry
practice, expected usage of the asset, and the current scrap values of steel Inan active market at each

measurement date The depreciation expense will change where the usetul lives or residual values of
property, plant and equpment are different from the previous estimate
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eb‘ﬁfslnem* mnwirrmar

 tax outcome of thess matters Is differant from Mmqwmtlm m’rﬂnmr’ar racorded, the differences:
will impact the income tax and deferred incame tax provisions in the period in which the determination
is made,

Recognition of deferred incoms tax assets depends on the management's expactation of future taxable:
profit that will be available against which the deferred income tax assets can be utilised. The outcome
of their actual utilisation may be different

(i) Provision of cost of services

Cost of services, which comprise container and cargo costs, vessel and voyage costs, and sub-route
and ather costs, are recognisad on & percertage of complation basis as set out in nate 2.4 Invoices in
relation to these expenses are normally recemed several months after the expenses have been incurred
Consequantly, recognition of costs of services & based on the rendering of services a5 well as the latest
tarift agreed with vendors Hf the actual expenses of a voyage ditfer from the estimated expanses, this
will have an impact on costs of services in Tuture periods.
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As at 31 December 2014, if RME had strengthenediweakened by 5% against the USDY
HED with all ml'pr-mhhhs held constant, post-tax ]:im[ﬁ.,f-cir 'Itia year would Mbm
RMB15,453,000 lower/higher (2013 post-tax proft of AMBS1,195,000 lowermighed,
munws a result of !’athbn mw-wmm mm::musmmwmd

hquhraluﬂs. and foraign exchange gains/iosses on fransiation ﬁf"r}sm—dmumm
mnl:nmm;s, trade payab‘ﬁ;fmnm lease bugaumﬂ:arnd other payahsg and accruals.

(i Cash flow and fair value interest m'p risk

mhnr than the mn-tarm deposits placed with bank hahn:ns and r:aﬂn at bank, the
Group has mulhlfmnlhcant interest bﬂrlﬂu asn’ﬁ The risk on the E{mp*s ncoms and
‘operating cash flows from changes in market intgrest rates s low.

Thee Group's interest rate risk arses from berrowings, domestic corporate bonds, and
finance lease cbligations. Bank borrowings issued at variable rates expose the Group to
«cash flow interest rate rsk, finance lease obligations, domestic corporate bonds and bank
berrowings issued at fixed rates expaose the Group to fair value interest rate nsk As at 31
Decamber 2014 and 2013, around 12% and 37% of the Group's borowings, domestic
coiporate bonds, and finance lease obligations were at foed rates, respectively. During 2014
-and 3013, the Group's bank borrowings at variable rates were denominated in USD. The
weighted average effective interest rates and terme of repayment of the Group's borrowings
are distosed in note 32
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The Group is also exposed to fluctuations in bunker prices Bunker cost 15 part of the voyage
‘eipanses and s a significant cost itam 1o the Group. Management monitons ‘canditions and
bunker price fluctuations and where appropriate, bunker forward contracts are usad to lock.
up the price of part of the Group's bunker requirements. As at 31 December 2014, the
Group did not have bunker forward contracts (2013 Ni)

(b} Credit risk

The Group has no sighificant concentration of cradid nisk. Cred® risk arises from cash and cash

equivalents and deposits with banks and financial insttutions, as well as credt exposures to

uﬁtm.rs. Inchuding wmandlng ranelwblns and mmmad tmﬁnrthm The Grnup has psnllcles..
that limit the amaunt of credit exposure to any financial nstitutions The tdtaitﬂnjlng amounts
‘of trade and notes receivables, prepayments and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents
represents the maximum credit exposwre of the Group. The Group has alsa pelicies in place to
ensure that services are rendered 1o customers with appropriate creda history and the Group

performs periodic credit evalustions of s customers.

Maximum credit risk exposure relating to off-balance sheet financial guarantees is related to
the Company which provides to subssdiaries lkoans and other banking faciities amounting to
approsimately RMEBS, 598 million (2013 RME7,685 million} as at 31 Decembar 2014, baing the
face value of the borrowings under guaranies and with a maturdy term io year 2017 2013 to
year 2015),
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IMMMM tunhﬁthﬁ.ﬂaﬂm

Thl dmﬂ the Company balee that mmm Group's avalabla unused banking tgdrrm?;
- of RMEZ,081

has sufficiant financial fesourcas fo ﬁﬂﬂ' ﬁﬁﬂ'l:,h‘ig“ﬁ‘aﬁhi nquimms'aaiﬁfﬁwmw'-
liatilities and its forthcoming future -:apllzl commitments as and when they fall due.

The table below analyses the Group and the Company’s linancal liabiities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the end of the reporting pened to the contractual

maluri'ljr :Iata Thn ;mmmadl:nmd in the tahiu m lhe mnl:actual unﬁmrmd cash flpl.n-:_.
'l:z‘mhdlnu interest calculated based on the interest lﬂti at the end of the repoiting piﬂbd}
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351,036

47,147

 Othar payables and accruals 503,860 - " - |

AL 31 Decernber 2013

Intarest-beanng bank and ) -

othet borrowings (note 32) 8020195 7,067,374  2.454772 1,394,985
Domestic colporate bonds.

{note #3) - - 1,800,000 -
Interest payables in relation '

o the bosrowings and )

domeslic corporate bands 455 318 30,720 180,762 20,544
Finance lsase obligations:

(nate 34) 46,996 46,991 129,835 38,284
Trade payshies (note 36} 3,890,379 - - -
Hher payables and accruaks 524,251 - = -
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At 21 Decerb
Interest-bearing bank and
_other borrowings (rote 32) 1,599,783 2,600,000 - -
Domestic coporate bonds _.

{note 33) - - 1,800,000 -
Interest payables in relation

o the borrowings and.

demestic corporate bands. 199,745 176,891 162,360 -
Trade payables (pote 26} 4,502,319 = =, =
Other payables and accruals 1,531,488 - - -
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TR

mmmiﬁmﬂmmméﬂmw & as foflows:

— g 3 e -
n’urmw: wpﬁzau mﬁaﬁﬁ'} 1,793,981 1 :-'91 530
'Finance lease cibngmmmm:w 187,259 22, 310
‘Less: Cash and cash equivakents (rote 23) (9,355,888}  (9.014.46%)
Mot datt 14,779,257 11.935.764
Total equity 24,877,483 24718054
Gearing ratio {net dabttatal equity) 59.4% 49 3%

The-increase of gearing ratio is mainly due o the increase in bormowings and decrease of total equity of
the Group as a result of operating loss.
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el 9.366,710 2
Europentedtamaner sozum 7836977
Asia pagilic 677,882 5846905
China Domestic 5772,195 6213860
Gther Lanes _ 1,064,590 7ira04
Loaistic Services and Others 4,174,107 3,444,643
Turngeer 36,077,425 33817357

The ditecters of the Company congider that the rature of the Group's business precudes a meankngful allocation
of the Group's non-current 3ssets of container shipping business 1o specific geographical sagments as they
mainly include container vessels and containers which are utilised across geographical markets far shiprment ot
cargoes thraughout the world.

Mo revenue denved from 3 single customer of 3 group of customers under common contral amaunted to 10%
or mare of the Group's revenue for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013,
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10,473,533
2,315,693
2,958,644
2,024,404
1,531,369
1,289,719
7,245,971

' umﬁamhh&me’ﬁj B 25,217

Repair and maintenance expersss 5,925

Auditers’ remuneration 12,800

Amortisatian (note m‘arﬁm 19 6,194 497

(Reversaliprovision for impairmant of trade receivables (note 28) 210 4,725

Office expenses and others 196,104 22R.067
963,275 916,383

35,802,608 36,920,598
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2&13
Wﬂﬂb.
Losses on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment (18.399) (19,846)
aainsun disposal uﬁ.ﬂmms mmm 947,456 -
Compensation & 5,241
Net foreign exchange (lossesiigains (30.530) 29,778
Gaing on physical invantary count (Note a) - 118,304
898,527 133,977
ote:

ta)  During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company identitied an inventory count surplus of the
spare parts dunng the physical inventary count and the surplus of RMB118.804,000 was recognissd In
othar gains, net
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The stipulated lock-up pencd for exercsing the Rights is two years after the date of grant. Not more than 30%,
60% and 100% of the Rights can be exercsed during the third year, faurth year and fifth year, respectely.
The Rights ean bawchdhimmmmmnunha mmmmuu years). The Rights which have
not baen exercised after the mﬂmumw the term of the scheme shall lapse.

Until the liabilities relating 1o the Rights are settled, the Group re-maasures the fair value of tha liabilties at the.
end of the reporting pericd by using @ binemial optien valuation medel Changes in fair value of the lEbiltes.
are recognised in the consohidated statement of profit or loss
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ﬂ 2 5
pﬁs"m the x:mnrmd mmmnm companies.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group. recognised 2 loss of approssmately RMETIT,000 (2013 a
gain ﬂmmuﬁ,nwj s mﬂtm‘ the increase | in fair value of the share-based compensation hability related
tothe Bl'gﬁt: !mm approximately nmzam moaut 31 mm 201310 q:prmlrmtu]y nmu,m,mn a5
at 31 Dmmwznu Mat a1 marzuum unmi:oumd mmmaﬂm cost nﬁh&u.‘rlﬂmﬂmu ﬂhrﬂr
mmmmu AMB477.273 (2013 RMB1.050. mu:- which & mmadtohe mbﬂgn}ﬂd in the next year
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2,218,050
3,334,050

Mr. Chen Lishan 15 - - 75 -
M Guan Yimin 138 - - 138 -
Me.shidn 139 - - 138 -
Supervisoes
Mr. ¥y Wenrang. - - - - -
Mr e Hangun - - - - -
Me Tu Shiming - 631 120 751 246,450
Mr Shen Zhongying 138 - - 138 -
Mr. Shen Kangchen & = = = B
Mr Wang Hiuping () 180 - - 180 -
Mr Zhu Dongln () - 658 &0 718 -
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2,604,000

- 500 63 563 -

- - - - 1,389,650

- 543 119 76T 1,240,000

3 638 122 760 1,395,000

- 480 58 538 -

- 480 76 556 -

= LLE 58 Tz 1,395,000

- 663 59 Tz -

- L 52 451 -

- 67 - 67 1,240,000
1,107 £,970 5§78 2,055 15,916,200

fa)  Appointed on 26 Jung 2014
(b)  Resigned on 26 June 2014

() Appointed on 27 January 2014
(@) Resigned on 4 March 2014

(e)  Appointed on & March 2014
i Resgned on 10 January 2014
(@)  Appointad on 7 January 2074
(hy  Apponted on 2% Apnil 2014
[0 Resigned on 29 Apnl 2014

] Resigned on 27 lanuary 2014
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703 604,000

= 240,000

. -y " 525,450

w - - w -

50 - - 50 -

) 150 - - 150 -

M. Shen Zhangying (&) 50 - - 50 =
Mr. Zhang Sangshan (ch 150 - - 150 e
Mr. Chen Lishen (¢) 50 - - =0 =
Mr. Guan Yimin (c) 50 - - 50 =
Mr. Shi Xin (c) 50 - - 5 -
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2Eu88El

= ot =
= w28 1,240,000

800 5,358 2,179 8,437 26.253.900

(3)  Resigned on 2 December 2013
(6)  Resigned on 28 June 2013
fe)  Apponted on 28 Juna 2013

(d)  FResigned on 18 Apnil 2013
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11 FINANCE COSTS

201 2013
RME'000 RME‘000
Interest axpanses
~ Borrowings and domestic corporate bonds 499,845 502,527
- Finance lease cbligations 12,230 15.956
Tatal interest axpansas 512,075 518.483
Less: Amaunt capitabsed in vessals under construction {83,781} {B0,B65)
468,294 457,618

The capnalisation rate applied ta funds barrowed and bonds tssued generally and utilised far the vessels under

construction was 2 19% (2013 3 56%) per annum for the year ended 31 Decembaer 2014
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Hang Kang profits tax was provided at the rate of 16 5% (2013 165%) on the estimated assessable.
Profts of the Group’s companies cpsrated n Hong Kong for the year ended 31 Decarmber 2014
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1,577,524
{77,915)

1,493, 400

Tax cakculated 3t an Income ek ta of 25% (2013 25%) 373,350
;.Tﬁrms&i‘éﬁﬁhﬁhm deferred income tax asset was racognised 17,511
' 316,850
(189,402)
29,221

547,530

13 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF PARENT

mmullt aﬂmulab{n 'gn mm:ql N};nt m;ndns E galn ui mms,mmn inf tha ra-ar mlw:l 3'l Daceml:er

184 CHMASHIPAMNG CONTARER LINES COMPANY LINITED
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ot to fair value
Proilt before ta from the discontinued operation s 3610

l LT T m.'_ -
Felated 1o pre-tax profit (9,787} (75.487)

Predit for the year from the discontinuad cperation 38,756 230,632
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ssh infe ||| T

o nat it

.31 cents didcents
0.31 cents 224 cants

2014 2013

Profit attibutable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent fram the dscontinued operation
in lssue during the year (note 16)

AME38,086,000 RMBIE1,150,000

11,683,125,000 11,683,125.000

Dilutad earmings per share amounts are the same as the basic earnings par share.
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P

t‘dtﬁblﬂmmmrﬁhmfamwﬂwm 11,683,125 11,683,125

Diluted earningshloss) per share amounts are the same as the ﬁmmw-ﬁnﬂﬂiﬁ%’ﬂlfwﬁ
mmmﬂ@ mmﬂmmwm shases during the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013
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Opeaig vl ek st b1 TR 1< I B 1 S . 11 1% . - MM ZIN
i dlewn gL m 1 - - LHH “ - i ik
Tnatm L3R EEREE %38 - firis - . . i :
e BLC B b ek - an B & 3 i sl
Depaid ) . . i1 - man . . s s
Brpecof sbridenes. - - - e - 1] - - RET LN k]
Depecition i ) H1I0E5 = [k 31 - ELHT - - R nER
Cletipsy et beok et itaum il Tie e T 1M - - B 34380
B30 Dt 1M
] L1 ¥E man wsy 2in T 1M . . IMAE BENET
o] depecationiad

T bt 2, BLE) - 1668 4] = iLEE . - UM M1
et bk ampant #eun T e K18 T 1mAHG - - L
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Ot e - - aw e ms vmm
AL 31 December 2013 .

Al BAIER = = HET 858 4M3N BELEI
s o (R.026.700 = = (50565) - sEEN) (32ATY)
Nt ek amcund s = -1 s RIS ITEm
Yiear & nded 31 December 1014
Dpening nél bock amounl R = = 1,38 185 WIS I
Tanche - - 55714 - s s =
Additions EERL ] - - - ELEE 6217 6,546
Dipsals i85 . - - - 23 e
Deprecistion (853535 o (5] () = 1451 imeassn
Clegng red back amaunt 16893 - 51,0M 1,43 = 7488 16487755
K13 Doceesber M
ot 04150 - 55714 51546 - MO 23550383
Accomulitesd dupretun and i .
gaiment ks (6880635 = (A3 (se0d) - (esssT) (70053
Mt bk amount W ie Ea - 5100 143 - FEERL R 0
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() Deprection expensas of RME1,531,363,000 has been charged to consolidatad statement of profit or
loss within mﬂsat-;mmam RMB25,217,000 has bean charged mmumglmgmm of _pmm'

e and general expenses (nots ) (2013 R : ;
mrgwu mmmmmmMu of proft of kiss within costs of services; nm;s :ze,mn has been
dsa*rgad to consolidated statement of profit or loss within seing, adrministrative aﬁdgmnraa expenses
and RMES2,274,000 was included in the profit for the year from a discontinued operation).
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_—— e —

 Opening et book vahue

o e 75,90 =

{75,991} =X

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2014

Cost Z =
Accumulated amortisation - -
Het book amaunt = -

Th Group's and the Company’s leasehold land and land use rights are located in the PRC, and are held on lease
periods ranging Teom 30 1o 50 years.
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Year ended 31 December 2014

Opening net book vahse 3 20,408 20,406 11,207
Bxchange diffarence . s g -
Additions = 4,886 4,888 3,355
Disposal of subsiciaries - {191) (191) &
Amartisation charge for the year (note 6) = (6,194) (6,124) 2,551)
Clasing net book amount - 16,916 18,916 12,01

At 31 December 2018

Conl = 47,455 47,455 21,568
Accumulated amortisation - (28,539 (28,539) (9,557)
Met book amount - 18,916 18,916 12,011

The Group'sport line usa nghts to the port line located in inzhow, the PRC, can be used tor 50 years since the
year 2008 The amortisation of intangible assets of RMEE, 194,000 (2013 RAMES,626,000) has been charged tao
“selling, administeative and general expanses”
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T B
'Ei|||||h_._|.| 36

5,000,000, mmmm:mwwm

: séﬁ?ﬂibphﬁ& L1d. by
subsidiary;

°350% sty e

ash njection of RME10,000,000 represen

M I Mgglg' md tha Ehnml'w nndaupm{ westr it ina ﬂmufmgr. China sthphgtnmﬂmr Lines.
tmﬁw Co., Lid by cash ingection of nm’.m.m npuanfhga 10% dr:ii-rlartquﬁr interest and fm
Cr.rnm helds 90% nquw lnt@llﬁt of Eh{nﬂ Shhpmg r:nmm I.Inﬂ t,'FJ.l!hﬂul- ﬂo. Ld tfuwgh Ils
other subsidiaries, and

atiributable 1o dirsctors and emplayees (note 9) of subsidiaries & recorded 35 Investments in subsidiaries

The list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31 Decembar 2014 15 56t out in nate 43(3).
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w2 nen
tﬁﬂaﬂ? =
3,644,569 213.972
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o LIS 65T 2099595 05742

Total hibiites SHTAS 43395 2529044 3,140,604

Netamels 3503885 S5 200531 398048

Hvatin 121257 162452 102427 W43 536 3

Netpeft ast aum o saam man 60 1906 mu g6
Pmstigeof et bl 49008 M07%  2500% W% 20 25

* Interestsin Ningbo Meishan Bonded Port Area New Bay Terminal Managemsnt Co., Ud. (*Ningbo
Mai Shan Port™) ware included in the discontinued cperation as at 31 Decernber 2013,
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Mt assets, excluding goodwill 6,916,403
Reconciliation to the Gm:-‘; interest in the associste:

'E_mpmuqn of the smp'smmhap 499,
‘Graup ﬂham of | net mﬂs«u! the munrm:fudm gmdnﬁl 3,390,017
Goodwill on acquisition (less cumutatie mmhﬂ 25,452
-caﬂ]rwg armount of the investment 3,415,468

() The details of the associates of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2014 are set out in note
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(a)  There are no significant contingent habilities relating to the Group and the Campany’s inferests in the
joint ventures, and no significant contingent liabilities of the venturas themsehves.
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United
AME'000

B s ensn 3mse
TE6N 544544 B0 3933 17215
658714 37397 S067 13349 1344507

297314 109,372 IS TNZEOS 657,246
45876 @505 5541 8263 5115
Percentage of interest held 40% 0% 45%-50%  30%-49%

™ Intarests in these jeint ventures were included in the discontinued operaton as at 31 Dacermber
a3

{¢)  The detais of the joint ventures of the Group and the Company as at 31 Decerbar 2014 are 281 out In
note 430
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11,986,317 11,748,

 Darivative financial Instruments (note 22) 8723 = . =

* Lisbiltes per statement of financial postion
Financial liabiities at amertised cost _

~ Trade payables (hote 36) 3825897 3890379 4948381  4602,319
~ Other payablas and accruals 503,860 524,851 1,996,881 1,581,488
- Interest-bearing bank and

other borrowings (nate 32) 22,153,905 18,937,326  1597.397  4,599.783
- Domestic corporate bonds (note 33) 1,793,981 1,791,530 1,793,981 1,791,530
- Finance lsase cbligations (note 34) 187,259 221.370 = =

28,464,902 25,365,456 10,336,560 12,575.170
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mwmw . Bamzss EEEY MeL EREGS
: 793,981 0 1788364 1706506
150,281 150,281 186,597

15407,516 12895255 15386416 12,765.348

COMPANY
2014 201 3 2014 2013
RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RMETD00
nmw Mﬁs _ -
Long term burmlng 600,000 2,600,000 587,917 2,555.094
Domestic corporate bonds 1,793,981 1,791,530 1,784,964 1,706,526

2,393,981 4,391,530  2,3TLBE1 4,261,610

Managernent has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equwvalents, restricted cash, trade and notes.
recenables, trade pay'ahlns. tinancial assets included i in ather recenvables, finangial Ilatllltlls included in accruals
and other payables and, shon term borrawing approwimate 16 their carrying amounts largely due to the short
term maturities of these instruments, '
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mmmmmma-mmm sk and remaining mmmﬂmm ;
finance lease obhgations, and mterest-beaning bank as at 31 December 2014 was assessed iq.ubea lns!srﬂlkant-

valuation 1mmmﬁﬁwm hifswap mdm uﬂr-g pfewit value calculations The modis mmmﬂm-
market observable inputs including the credit quality of ‘counterparties and infarest rate curves The camying
amounts of interast rate swaps are the same as their fair values

As;t:ﬂ mnber IDM the rmitad tol rmrimvalue of me darmwemlpmﬂhnwmmd a-:redﬂ u!lm'l:[nn
ad,twimnt attributable to ﬁmm ml.mhmm]fdifault risk. The thﬂngﬁ in countemarty r.mdl't risk had no
material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hadge ralationship and cther
timancial instrurments recognised at fair value.

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

All financial instrurnents for which fair value s recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value
higrarchy, destribed as follows, basad on the lowest lavel input that i significant to the fair value measurement

asa whola:

Lewal 1 = Guoted market prices that are unadjusted in active markets for idantical assets or kabilities

Laval 2 - Yaluation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Leval 3 = Valuation technigues fer which the lowest level input that s signifccant to the far value

reasuremant is unobsarvabile

163 CHMASHIPAMNG CONTAMER LINES COMPANY LINMITED

242/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

Assets measured atfar value:

ve financial instruments ar23 - ans

Liabilfies for which fair values "i.‘”"l'ﬂf_"_i'l'

Long term botrowing = 13,463,254 13,463,254

Domestic coporate bonds - 1,793,981 1,793,981

Finance lease sbligations . 150,281 150,281
- 15,407,516 15,407,516

A5 at 31 Decernber 2013

Fair valug
measurament using
significant
unabsarvabhe inputs
flevel 33

FeRAR" OO0

Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed:

Leng term boricw ing 1051713
Domastic corpotate bonds 1,791,520
Financa lease obligations 186,597

12,835,258
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31 Docembet 2013

 Failr valug:
FOMEESURRTTEAT USing:
~ significant
unobsarvable inputs.
(Lavel 3)
RME‘000

Liabilties for which fair values are disclosed:
Leng term borrowing 2,600,000
Domestic corporate bonds 1,791,530

4,281,530
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s cash in banks into the following

“* Group 1 - Major international banks (Citibank, ABN AMRO Bank. eic)
‘«  Group 2~ Top four banks in the PRC (China Construction Bank. Bank of China, Agricutural Bank
of China and Industrial and Commercial Bank of China)
»  Group 3 - Other reputable PRC banks

The management considered the credit rigk in respect of cach and bank deposits with financial instiutions
is refatively small as each counterparty either bears a high cradit rating or & a large FRC bank. The:
managerment beleves the state s able 10 suppodt the PRC banks in the event of 3 crsis,

“The Group The Company
2014 0z 2014 2013
RMB' 000 RME000 RMB 0 RAMB 000
Graup 1 845,042 1,002,671 213,308 14,784
Grayp 2 3,435,441 4246825 2,803,372 3,248,361
Grayp 3 4,974,505 3,764,966 2,778,207 1,682,793

9,355,888 9.014,462 5,394,887 5,445,344

. included cash on hand held by companies of the Graup
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333,418
1,858, 108

2191526 2,180,138 900,847 937,066

Notes raceivable 192,985 287,268 168,626 251,465

2,384,511 2,476,402 1,069,273 1,188.531

188 CHIMASHIPAMNG CONTAMER LINES COMPANY LINITED

246/296



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooood

T 3 : 'L T “-
| e ' e
2,384,511 2476401 1069273 1,188,531

i

i

Tha cartying amounts

RME 1,396,135 1,292,324 707,178 1,011,085
usp 887,172 1,023,454 344,880 167,654
HKD 46,155 95,206 6,613 20
Other cumencies. 55,049 65,418 10,602 8772

2384511 2476402 1,069,273 1,188,531

The msgmum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the total carrying value of the receivables mentioned
abowe. Tha Group does not hold any collateral as sacunty
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e

(210 4,435 (5,110} {1.061)

Provision balance included in i '
a discantinued aperation - (1.481) - =
At 21 Decamber 67.848 8,355 19,027 24,137

The creation and releass of proveion for impaired recerables have bean incheded in "salling, adminstrative and
genaral expenses from continuing operations™ In the consolidated statement of prdfl'ot.immuta 6} (2013 2
reversal of RMB290,000 has been inciuded i the profits for the year from 3 discontenued cperation).
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4,476,370 3,678,832
56,153 33
4,607,985 1,704,277
215,380 11,745

9,355,888 9,014,460 5394887 5445344

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the Group's curfent time depasits of RMBS00,000 (2013 RMB2.100,000)
ware pledged to the Customs as guarantees for import
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Ly

Er“‘&m né’“s“ nmm 3

TheGroup

2014 2013

RME'000  RMB'000.
AT BRuany. 38,278 2319 38,832 489
-'mspm of subsidiaries 883) - # -
Agerped dunng_thhgr_ﬂr 174,364 176601 160,531 158,844
Used during the year (191,608)  (140,552) (180,461}  (124.461)
At 31 December 20,150 38,278 14,902 34332

Mmrdmg ta “Circular an Printing and Ditributing the Mrmmmn-a Measures for the Withdrawal and
Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises™ esued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safety
Production General Bureau on 14 February 2012, the Group is required to accrue a “Safety Fund® to
irngreve The production satety. The Group should acerie the Satety Fund from 1 January 2012 The acenial
standard rate i5.1% of the revenus from trangpedtation senvices of the PRC entfies of the Group. The
fund I accrued monthly according to revenue and in 3 progressive way
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_@ﬁ‘iﬁ,ﬁ}w 17,025,432 1,355,763  (1,485.879) 16,895,316
(32.334) - - (2.339)
4,715 - - 4,715
So4 - - 594
h, {6,395) # 5 {6.395)
Currency translation difference - - 11,034 11,034
_Cthers. 674 - - 674
Balance at 31 December 2014 16,992,686  1,355.763 (1,474,845} 16,873,604
_ statutory
Surplus Pl Tetal
BMEQ0D RME000 RMET000

Balance at 1 January 2013 till 31 December 2014 17,657,126 1,355,763 19,012,889
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5_
i

g A TS

| At31 Decomber (.788,802) tﬁmﬂﬁj (.937.547) (2134094

ﬂsdamrﬁnaﬂ ume*rfanmu m:anc&imw mnﬂmstqt‘m mlmmr surplus reserve und. 'Inl'hm the:
mw& the reserve reaches 50% of the tnn'panfi‘ﬂmﬁ capital. nﬂmmw is optional
The statutory surplus resarva fund can be utilsed to ofiset prior yesrs® losses of 1o issue bonus shares,
However, 1ha,slatut¢qr surplus reserve fund must be mantained at a minimum of 5% of the errum‘s,
-shma :aplal after this: Esm
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8,690,651 8,020,195 997,397 1,594,783

22,153,905 18,937,325 1,597,397 4,595,783 -

Borrowing from a related party
= unsecured 1,211,900 2,600,000 985,497 4,294,938
Bank barrowings o
- unsecured 13281412 12.379.878 611,900 304,345
= secured 7,660,593 3,957,448 = -

22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,599,783
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Within & manths 21245875 15,657,358 997,397 1,599,783
In the second to fifth yasr 308,030 - 2,600,000
After fifth year - - -

22,153,905 18,937,326 1,597,397 4,509,783

Asat 31 Decamber 2014, the sacured long-term bank borrowings of the Group were securad by the following
collataral

(0 Legal morgage over certain container vessats, containers and port and depot infrastructure of the Group
with a net book value of appraximately RMES,344, 754,000 (2013 RMES,942,678,000) (note 17(bY, and

iy Charges over shares of ceriain vessels-owning subsidianes of the Group.
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Bank borrowings -
- RME. - 567% = o
- usD! 2.16% 2T1% 125% 176%
Borrowing from a related party
- RMB 3.60% 475% 3.60% 469%
- UsD 2.86% s 0.17% 0.17%

The carrying amounts of the current bank borrewings appraximated their fair values as at the end of reporting
pariods a5 the impact of discounting is not significanit

The calrying amounts and the fair values of the non-current boriowings. which are based on cash flows
discounted using a rate of &.00% (2013, 6 554%), are a5 follows:

The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RME'000 RME'D00. RMEB"000 RME"000
Carrying amaunts 13,463,254 1091703 600,000 2,600,000
Fair values 13,451,171 10,872,225 587,917 2,555,094
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305,950
1,755,168

1,793,981 1,791,520

of the PRC. mm:mﬂammw in RME and fara 1awurpemrlﬂlrﬂm'ahle l:y 12 Iwwm and
bear interest at a feed rate of 4 51%puannum The bends 3re quarantesd by Bank of ‘China, Shanghai branch,
and have been listed on the interbank bond market in the FRC.

The bo;nlswm initally m‘ngnisﬁd al thair I‘allﬂ]u& ':f RHBi mnm.nnu,anw dnducti'q the tmm:ﬂm cosls.
that are directly attrtnuhhh to'!tnbbm:ammingh approximately RMEBZ4,512, 000, As at 31 December 014,
the estirated fair vaiue of the bonds was saproximately RME1,754,964,000 (2013 RMB1,706,526,000). The
fait valug is caleulated based on the discounted cash flows using applicable discount sates frem the prevailing
market interest rates offered to the Group for debts with substantially the same charactenstics and maturty.
dates The discount rate used was appredimately & 00% (2013 & 550%) PaF annum.
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47,128
47,147
121,585

215860 28601 187,259 262,106 40736 221370

SR

- hﬁﬁrﬁmhn}’ (47.128) (10.150) (36.978)  (46.996) (12.223) (34.773)

168,732 18451 150,281 215110 28513 186,597

The carmying amounts of finance lease obligations spproximated their fair value a5 at the end of reporting
periods The fair values were determined based on discounted cash flows using approximataly 6.00% (2013
6.55%5) per-annum

All finance lease obligations are denominated in USD.
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10,404 496,507 525 BRIt

Beginning of year 496,507 436,848 491,889 491,889
Charged to cansolidated statemnent )

of prefit er loss fnote 12} {#86,103) {241) {485,639) =
Encaf year 10,404 496,507 6,250 491,885
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At Jauary 2013 nd 31 Deceer 2013 485639 2SO 491889
_Charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss {485,639) = (485,639)

At 31 December 2014 = 6,250 6,250

Defered ncome tax abiltes

RME'000

The Group .
At 1 January 2013 (11}
Charged to consolidated staterant ef profit of loss (16)

At 31 December 2013 27
Charged to consolidated staterment of profit of los {45

At 31 December 2014 (75}

The Company
At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and 2014 =
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Trade payables -
- Subsidiaries _ = - 3,739.259 3,389,343
~ Fellow subsidiaries (note 42(c)} 873,069 795372 753,980 616,931
= Third parties. 2,952,828  3.095,007 455, 102 596,045

3,825,897  3890.379 4988381 4602319

The ageing analysis-of the trade payables based on mvoice dates is a5 follows:
The Group The Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
RMB'000 RME'000 RMB'000 RME000

Within 3 months 3,762,579  3642,819 4,940,612 4,504,742
4 to 6 months 8,961 121,760 4,138 3,557
7 to9 months 11,196 89,017 999 1,259
10 12 12 menths 14,847 15,353 2,521 2761
1 ta 2 years 3,314 21,430 71 -

3,825,897 3,890,379 4,948,341 4,602,319
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1,910,611 3,634,419
71,067
1,734,502

The provision for i-gnt.chlrm of RMB25.000.000 5 related toa. llgll charn. h\mugh.t. against .“'[I ‘Cempany by
cm«md the Cormpany. In the pﬂnm of the cmrms dfrac!prs. after uung into. account legal advice,

thuutmm tf th‘i: legal ntnnwm net. gm rise " :mrsgrmmnt inﬁhmnd the ammns pmm um 21
December HJM
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1,689,362
0,306
3,431
1,145,642
44,151
1,238,676
10,867
117,756
78,741
492,648
(372,000)
{29,436}
(220,066)
{707,000}
208
{422,270}

3,161,016
Spacial resarves (s83) -
Other resenes (6,355) =
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 947,456 240,001
4,101,194 756,050
Satisfied by
Cash 678,138 756,050
Interests in assooates 3,423,060 -
4,101,194 756.050
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- h State Councl of the FRC
wihich w&uﬁu thraugh the isstance of 2,782,975.935 new shares which & equal fo 49% equity interest
in CSTD HK to the Company. The consideration of the subscription which equals to the valuation result was
RMB3,423,060,000, The net assets attribulable to the Group disposed amounted to RMEB2,770,845,000. The-
Group had a gain on disposal of RMBE52,215,000.

A analyss of thenet nflow o cash and cash equivalents i fespact of the disposal of subsidrie 5 a5 fallows.

2014 2013
RMB"000 RME"000

Cash conselerat ion 678,134 756,050
Cash and bank balznoes disposed of (447,083} (59.708)

Ket inflow of cash and cash equivalants in respect
of the dispasal of subsidarias 231,051 696,342
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1,577,524
‘48,553
1,596,318
6,718
{19.201)
{79,204}
{31,826}
477,755
12,230
(201,610)
737
(566)
28,403

(947,456)  (240.001)

‘Operating profitiiess) betore working mmal dnmu 2,468,375 {B50,385)
Decreasa/(incraase) In invantories 360,689 (319.032)
: Mm{mm in-trade and notes recanvables 51,793 {352,805)
{hmm}l'dmm in prepaymants and other recenables {13,157} 178,172
mwmw in restricted cash 1,600 n 1u-u1
{mmﬁmm in trade parahhs {52,640} §1,643
(Dacrease)fincrease in accruals and other payables {27,173} 191,929
Met cash geneeated fromiused In) operations 2,819,487 (1.071,578)
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141,512

Contracted but nod provided for
= Wessels under construction 1,755,168 6,432,589 - i
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305444 110878 1aas12 6,578

W 2,724,802 14,239 32,559
= In the second to fifth year 5,091,447 2 R
= Aftar fifth vear ) 1,039,428 BEE, 128 - -

8855877 9,440,465 14,239 32,559

9,161,121 9,560,344 158,751 35.137

Aftar the disposal of certain containers in 2012, the Group entered into operating lease agreamants:
whereby the Group leased back the containers disposad of from the purchasar with an initial lease term
of twio yearsto four years. The rental payable by (he Group was determined on the terms agreed with
by bath parties on an arm’s length bass.
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290,012 599,737
607.012 a,q‘?};‘?%

-ﬁ:-wn
325 20,139 55510

920,808 73,656 917,163 1,729,520

(D) OTHER COMMITMENTS
As 3t 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had the lalmlﬂﬁn sianiticant: mnn#m which were.
gt pl'mdad for in the staterents of financial puslia&'

2018 2013

Invastments:
- Contracted but not provided for - 312,000
- Authorised but not contracted for - 39,200

- 351,200

41 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 Decerrber 2014, the Group and the Company had na significant :cnjntlr-garit liabilities
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thi Group 15 part of a larger group of companies under Chinag Shipping Group-and has extensve ransacons:
and ralationships with members of the China Ehlppng_ii;myp incarporated in the FRC. China Shipping Group
itsalf is @ state-cwned enterprise and & controfled by the PRC govemment. Meither of them produces financal
statements for public use, :

As the Group s controlled by China Shipping Group, it 15 considered to be indirectly controlled by the FRC
gevernment, which conteols a substantial numbar of entities in the PRC. As'the Group has early adopted the:
revised standard of HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosure since 1 January 2010, the Group and the Company are
ol required to disclose detalks of transactions with The gowrnment and other governmaent-relatad sntities

(A) FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 AND 2013, THE DIRECTORS
ARE OF THE VIEW THAT THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES ARE SIGNIFICANT
RELATED PARTIES THAT HAVE TRANSACTIONS WITH THE GROUP;

Mamne Relationship with the Group
China Shipping {Group) Company Farant and ultimate holding company
Rich-Shipping Co.. Ltd Follew subsidiary

China Shippmg (Turkey) Agency Co, Ltd, Fallow subsidiary

China Shipping (Group) Mediterranean Shipping fRep. Office Felloww subsidiary

China shipping (Growp) Africa Rep. Otfice Follow subsidiary

China Shipping Development Co., Lid Fellow subssdiary

China Shipping Logistics Co., Lid Fallow subsidiary

China Shipping Agency Co,, Litd Fellow subsidiary

China Shipping Al Carga Co., Lid Fallow sibsediary

China Shipping Industry Co, Lid Fallow subssdiary

Ching Shipping Investmant Co., Lid Follow subsdiary

China Shipping International Trading Co., Ltd Fellow subssdiary

China Shipping Talecommunications Co., Lid Follew subsidiary

Dong Fang international Investment Co . Lid Fallow subsadiary

China Shipping AgencylAustralia) Holdings Fie tid. Fallow subsidiary

China Shippmg lapan Co,, Lid Felloaw subsidiary

China Shipping Agency (Korea) Co., Ltd Fellow subsidiary

China Shippmg {Europa) Holding GrbH Fallow subsidiary

China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co, Lid Fellow subsidiary

China Shipping (Morth Amarica) Holding Co., Lid Fellow subsidiary

China Shippeg (Western Asa) Holdings Co., Lid Fellew subsidiary

China Shipping {South Eastern Asia) Holding Co., Lid Fellow subssdiary

Shanghal Universal Logistics Equipment Co.. Lid Fallow subsadiary

Chira Shippeng International Shp Management Co, Lid Follow subswdiary

China Shipping & Simopec Suppliers Co . Lid Fallow subsidiary

China Shipping Finance Co , Lid Fallow subsidiary and associate
Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co, Lid Jaint ventures

In addition to the related party information shown elsawhan n these consolidated financial statements,
the follewing s & summary of sgnificant related party transactions antered inta in the ordinary coulse of
business between the Group and is related parties duning the years of 2014 and 2013 and balances ansng
from related party transactions Tor the years ended 31 Decermbar 2014 and 2013
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 Liner services 113,616
Fuel supply 2,325,178
Port senvices 23,108
92,467
13,970
: entainers 154,107 182,287
Lease of vessels 3,300 i
Lease of chassés .02 22.088
Lease of properties 82,658 20.072
Cargo and liner agency services 574,328 587,593
Container management services 178,912 150,070
‘Ship repair senvices 47,432 75,580
Supply of frash water, vessel fual, lubrcants,.
spara parts and other materials: 1,462,340 2,927,274
Depiot sarvices 14,573 8,559
Information technology services. 29,955 43.054
Pravision of crew members 506,001 31,926
Loading and unloading services 1,211,254 £g3,709
Purchase of containers 682,778 479,015
Containgr ground transport costs: 2,939 4,858
Transactions with € hina Shipping Finance £o, Lid.
{"C5 Finance”, a fellow subskliary and associate)
Bariowings 500,000 643,040
Intarest expense from borrewings 6,899 934
Initarest income from deposits 46,020 33,682
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‘en1 mmﬁmﬂmimmm i

mem d
. China Shipping (South Eastern Asa) Holding Co. Ltd., mmmw

(C) BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

e (R NS
RMB000  RME00D

Balances with parent and ultimate holding company

Borrowings {1,211,900)  (2,600,000)
Intarast payables {1,132} (79,247)
2014 3
RME"000 RMET0O0

Balances with fellow subsidianes
Trade receivables 343,746 349,356
Provisions {10,328) (10,452
333,418 338914
Trade payables (873.069) {795.372)
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T e T [

iﬁi\:ﬁ;’u'ﬁ#ﬁd fd_‘-%mﬁ.\_ -“wﬁﬁﬁ?*w‘ﬁ#.ﬂf -.'E' ﬁ_, Sy :.:I.
R ol kot It 0 th o

. CPurchase of assals

*  Inteest incoma and expense

Thase transactions are conducted in the ondinary course of business of the Group.
(E) KEY MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION

2014 a3
RME" 000 RbtE OO0

Basic sataries and Allowantes 4,882 3428
Pension and othars welfare 670 1,532
Fair value of the Rights 37 {1.025)

5,589 2,935
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(e dgpngOrtastos  ISLowy NG Lmiedlbly  BEOWBO T -
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Dalian Vanguard International Logstics Co.. Ltd and Jinzhou Port Cantainer-Raikway Logistic Co., Ltd
are joint ventures directly held by the Company.
The English names of certain subsidiaries. assocites and foint ventures referred 1o in these financial
statements represent mansgement's best eiforts at transtating the Chiness names of these companies 25
na English names have been registerad,

44 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial staterments were approved and authorised for issus by the board of diectors on 26 March 2015

AMMUAL FEFORT 201 M3
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23
12.31 12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47

2014

10 11 12
16.66 16.90 17.78 17.81 19.25 19.78
16.41 16.56 16.90 17.27 18.36 19.06
16.49 16.71 17.43 17.52 18.91 19.44

19.51 (2015 1 )

100
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA SHIPPING CONTAINER LINES COMPANY LIMITED
(Established in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 76 to 189, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a

true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financia statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our report is
made solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to

any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
mi sstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuresin the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the

directors, aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst& Y oung
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2014
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To the shareholders of
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shipping Container Lines Company
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 85 to 203, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Y oung
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2015
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